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As trustees of the community’s investment in the facilities, materials, and operational funds, the Board of 
Education has a fiduciary responsibility to ensure that the investment is protected and used wisely. 

Because of resource limitations, there is sometimes a temptation to operate so that fiscal concerns 
overshadow the educational program.  Recognizing this, it is essential that the Board take specific action 
to make certain that education remains central and that fiscal management contributes to the educational 
program.  This concept is incorporated into Board operations and into all aspects of District 
management and operation. 

The quantity and quality of learning programs are related to the funding provided and the effective, 
efficient management of those funds.  It follows that the School District’s purposes can be achieved 
through prudent fiscal planning.   

Fiscal planning is an integral part of program planning so that the annual operating budget may 
effectively express and implements all programs and activities of the School District.  Fiscal planning is a 
year-round process involving broad participation by administrators, teachers, and other personnel 
throughout the School District.  

The Board shall collect and assemble the information necessary to discharge its responsibility for the 
fiscal management of the School District and to plan for the financial needs of the educational program.  
The Board will strive toward maintaining both short and long-range projections of District financial 
requirements.   

Accordingly, the Board directs the Superintendent and Treasurer/CFO to: 

Include cost estimates in all ongoing financial requirements; 

Prepare a long range year-by-year plan for the maintenance and replacement of facilities and 
equipment;

Maintain a plan of anticipated local, State, and Federal revenues; 

Report to the Board any serious financial implications that emerge from the School District’s 
ongoing fiscal planning. 

In addition, the Board directs the Superintendent and Treasurer/CFO to maintain annually a detailed 
five-year projection of estimated revenues and expenditures, as required by Policy 6231. 



as measured by

as measured by

as measured by

as measured by

GFOA Certificate of Achievement

ASBO Certificate 
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Lausche Building, 615 Superior Ave., NW, Twelfth Floor, Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1801 
Phone:  216-787-3665 or 800-626-2297          Fax:  216-787-3361 

www.ohioauditor.gov 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Mayfield City School District
Cuyahoga County
1101 SOM Center Road
Mayfield Heights, Ohio 44124

To the Board of Education:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Mayfield City School District, Cuyahoga County,
Ohio (the District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents.  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for preparing and fairly presenting these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes designing, 
implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to preparing and fairly presenting financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to opine on these financial statements based on our audit.  We audited in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the financial audit 
standards in the Comptroller General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards. Those 
standards require us to plan and perform the audit to reasonably assure the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit requires obtaining evidence about financial statement amounts and disclosures.  The procedures 
selected depend on our judgment, including assessing the risks of material financial statement 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In assessing those risks, we consider internal control 
relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not to the extent needed to opine on the 
effectiveness of the District's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of management’s accounting policies and the reasonableness of 
their significant accounting estimates, as well as our evaluation of the overall financial statement 
presentation.

We believe the audit evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to support our audit opinions.  
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of the Mayfield City School District, Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as of June 30, 2018, and 
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the budgetary 
comparison for the General Fund thereof for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, during 2018, the District adopted new accounting 
guidance in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 75, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions.  We did not modify our opinion 
regarding this matter. 

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require this presentation to 
include management’s discussion and analysis, and schedules of net pension and other postemployment 
benefit liabilities and pension and other postemployment benefit contributions listed in the table of 
contents, to supplement the basic financial statements.  Although this information is not part of the basic 
financial statements, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board considers it essential for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, consisting of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, to the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not opine or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to opine or 
provide any other assurance.

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted to opine on the District’s basic financial statements taken as a whole.  

The introductory section, the financial section’s combining statements, individual fund statements and 
schedules and the statistical section information present additional analysis and are not a required part of 
the basic financial statements. 

The statements and schedules are management’s responsibility, and derive from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.  We subjected 
this information to the auditing procedures we applied to the basic financial statements.  We also applied 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling this information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, this information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

We did not subject the introductory section and statistical section information to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion or any other 
assurance on them.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue our report dated December 18, 
2018, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other 
matters.  That report describes the scope of our internal control testing over financial reporting and 
compliance, and the results of that testing, and does not opine on internal control over financial reporting 
or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.  

Dave Yost 
Auditor of State 
Columbus, Ohio  

December 18, 2018
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Mayfield City School District
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2018

Governmental
Activities

Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents $84,285,897
Accounts Receivable 732,653
Accrued Interest Receivable 48,245
Intergovernmental Receivable 2,240,149
Inventory Held for Resale 12,593
Materials and Supplies Inventory 201,990
Property Taxes Receivable 68,387,422
Payments in Lieu of Taxes Receivable 2,003,399
Nondepreciable Capital Assets 4,200,186
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net 65,103,831

Total Assets 227,216,365

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Amount on Refunding 1,006,680
Pension 25,629,372
OPEB 883,814

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 27,519,866

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 740,059
Contracts Payable 1,612,002
Retainage Payable 211,426
Accrued Wages and Benefits 6,453,280
Intergovernmental Payable 1,802,113
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 164,077
Accrued Interest Payable 690,489
Claims Payable 1,220,221
Long-Term Liabilities:
  Due Within One Year 3,321,237
  Due in More Than One Year
      Net Pension Liability (Note 18)   88,419,092
      Net OPEB Liability (Note 19)   20,597,382
      Other Amounts 56,954,123

Total Liabilities 182,185,501

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes 57,778,950
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 2,003,399
Pension 7,732,532
OPEB  2,881,301

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 70,396,182

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 28,309,518
Restricted for:
  Capital Projects 8,090,445
  Debt Service 286,177
  Food Service 313,261
  Cuyahoga East Vocational Education Consortium 552,899
  Preschool and Hearing Impairment Programs 1,591,917
  Athletics and Music 2,345,632
  Auxiliary Services 218,989
  Other Purposes 288,198
Unrestricted (Deficit) (39,842,488)

Total Net Position $2,154,548

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Mayfield City School District
Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in 

Program Revenues Net Position

Charges
for Services Operating Grants Governmental

Expenses and Sales and Contributions Capital Grants Activities

Governmental Activities
Instruction:
  Regular $11,408,058 $461,729 $27,189 $0 ($10,919,140)
  Special 7,550,574 1,556,361 1,549,776 0 (4,444,437)
  Vocational
     Horticulture 2,773,061 1,313,810 1,274,380 0 (184,871)
     Other 513,865 1,643,620 2,404,978 0 3,534,733
  Adult/Continuing 43,468 34,033 3,306 0 (6,129)
Support Services:
  Pupils 3,409,524 945,668 962,708 0 (1,501,148)
  Instructional Staff 3,044,668 685,524 1,169,312 0 (1,189,832)
  Board of Education 126,603 0 0 0 (126,603)
  Administration 346,066 0 0 0 (346,066)
  Fiscal 2,142,750 32,374 3,145 0 (2,107,231)
  Business 269,096 0 0 0 (269,096)
  Operation and Maintenance of Plant 5,250,103 170,082 66,077 470,559 (4,543,385)
  Pupil Transportation 5,520,670 0 576 0 (5,520,094)
  Central 2,015,432 0 12,600 0 (2,002,832)
Operation of Non-Instructional Services 1,257,079 4,359 1,155,866 0 (96,854)
Operation of Food Service 1,340,398 937,110 373,136 0 (30,152)
Extracurricular Activities 1,475,602 546,096 23,665 0 (905,841)
Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,453,782 0 0 0 (2,453,782)

Totals $50,940,799 $8,330,766 $9,026,714 $470,559 (33,112,760)

General Revenues
Property Taxes Levied for:
   General Purposes 59,007,160
   Debt Service 8,154

    Capital Outlay 6,191,121
Grants and Entitlements not Restricted to Specific Programs 8,911,126
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 2,497,785
Investment Earnings 302,696
Miscellaneous 2,486,984

Total General Revenues 79,405,026

Change in Net Position 46,292,266

Net Position Beginning of Year (Restated - See Note 3) (44,137,718)

Net Position End of Year $2,154,548

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Mayfield City School District
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2018

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

General Construction Funds Funds

Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
  Cash Equivalents $50,959,380 $16,110,969 $14,429,841 $81,500,190
Restricted Assets:
  Equity in Pooled Cash and 
    Cash Equivalents 10,582 0 0 10,582
Accounts Receivable 9,341 0 88,829 98,170
Accrued Interest Receivable 36,933 9,148 2,164 48,245
Intergovernmental Receivable 151,351 0 2,088,798 2,240,149
Interfund Receivable 1,046,489 0 0 1,046,489
Inventory Held for Resale 0 0 12,593 12,593
Materials and Supplies Inventory 198,832 0 3,158 201,990
Property Taxes Receivable 61,933,220 0 6,454,202 68,387,422
Payments in Lieu of Taxes Receivable 2,003,399 0 0 2,003,399

Total Assets $116,349,527 $16,120,117 $23,079,585 $155,549,229

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $269,116 $20,141 $362,402 $651,659
Contracts Payable 0 1,492,156 119,846 1,612,002
Retainage Payable 0 211,426 0 211,426
Accrued Wages and Benefits 5,118,063 0 1,335,217 6,453,280
Interfund Payable 0 0 1,046,489 1,046,489
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 86,288 0 77,789 164,077
Intergovernmental Payable 1,192,588 0 609,525 1,802,113

Total Liabilities 6,666,055 1,723,723 3,551,268 11,941,046

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes 52,340,726 0 5,438,224 57,778,950
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 2,003,399 0 0 2,003,399
Unavailable Revenue 2,558,045 0 1,130,189 3,688,234

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 56,902,170 0 6,568,413 63,470,583

Fund Balances
Nonspendable 209,414 0 3,158 212,572
Restricted 0 14,396,394 13,307,284 27,703,678
Committed 465,046 0 109,494 574,540
Assigned 3,940,903 0 0 3,940,903
Unassigned (Deficit) 48,165,939 0 (460,032) 47,705,907

Total Fund Balances 52,781,302 14,396,394 12,959,904 80,137,600

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
  of Resources and Fund Balances $116,349,527 $16,120,117 $23,079,585 $155,549,229

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Mayfield City School District
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances to

Net Position of Governmental Activities
June 30, 2018

Total Governmental Fund Balances $80,137,600

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 69,304,017

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and therefore are reported as unavailable revenue in the funds.

Delinquent Property Taxes 2,722,806
Intergovernmental 367,935
Tuition and Fees 597,493

Total 3,688,234

The internal service funds are used by management to charge the
costs of insurance and workers' compensation to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included
in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 2,100,987

The net pension liability and net OPEB liability are not due and payable 
in the current period; therefore, the liability and related deferred 
inflows/outflows are not reported in the funds. 

Deferred Outflows - Pension 25,629,372
Deferred Outflows - OPEB 883,814
Net Pension Liability (88,419,092)
Net OPEB Liability (20,597,382)
Deferred Inflows - Pension (7,732,532)
Deferred Inflows - OPEB (2,881,301)

Total (93,117,121)

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding
debt, whereas in governmental funds, an interest
expenditure is reported when due. (690,489)

Deferred outflows of resources represent the deferred charge on refundings
which are not reported in the funds. 1,006,680

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Certificates of Participation (55,010,013)
General Obligation Bonds (504,970)
Ohio School Facilities Commission Loan (233,338)
Capital Lease (515,503)
Special Termination Benefits (662,598)
Compensated Absences (3,348,938)

Total (60,275,360)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $2,154,548

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Mayfield City School District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

General Construction Funds Funds
Revenues   
Property Taxes    $58,924,695 $0 $6,166,052 $65,090,747
Intergovernmental    9,384,931 0 8,729,037 18,113,968
Interest   230,396 60,727 11,573 302,696
Tuition and Fees    631,467 0 5,945,127 6,576,594
Extracurricular Activities    23,042 0 226,633 249,675
Contributions and Donations     35,874 0 38,581 74,455
Charges for Services    6,108 0 980,286 986,394
Rentals    98,331 0 0 98,331
Payment in Lieu of Taxes    2,497,785 0 0 2,497,785
Miscellaneous     734,913 0 1,339,999 2,074,912

Total Revenues    72,567,542 60,727 23,437,288 96,065,557

Expenditures
Current:     
  Instruction:    
    Regular    27,178,016 0 105,173 27,283,189
    Special     8,546,214 0 2,445,857 10,992,071
    Vocational    
      Horticulture     0 0 2,619,360 2,619,360
      Other    886,533 0 3,754,706 4,641,239
    Adult/Continuing    43,468 0 0 43,468
  Support Services:    
    Pupils    4,307,396 0 1,826,775 6,134,171
    Instructional Staff     4,749,315 0 1,773,983 6,523,298
    Board of Education     126,603 0 0 126,603
    Administration    4,147,045 0 435,479 4,582,524
    Fiscal     2,124,763 0 147,368 2,272,131
    Business     239,200 0 0 239,200
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant     5,710,674 0 203,858 5,914,532
    Pupil Transportation     4,262,712 0 19,195 4,281,907
    Central     743,331 0 65,286 808,617
  Operation of Non-Instructional Services    27,914 0 1,032,063 1,059,977
  Operation of Food Service     3,169 0 1,405,476 1,408,645
  Extracurricular Activities    1,087,910 0 685,157 1,773,067
Capital Outlay     313,495 2,794,326 3,627,181 6,735,002
Debt Service:     
  Principal Retirement     0 0 3,073,125 3,073,125
  Interest and Fiscal Charges     0 0 2,081,293 2,081,293

Total Expenditures     64,497,758 2,794,326 25,301,335 92,593,419

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures   8,069,784 (2,733,599) (1,864,047) 3,472,138

Other Financing Sources (Uses)     
Inception of Capital Lease  0 0 781,960 781,960
Transfers In    0 0 4,132,961 4,132,961
Transfers Out     (102,544) 0 (4,030,417) (4,132,961)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)       (102,544) 0 884,504 781,960

Net Change in Fund Balances     7,967,240 (2,733,599) (979,543) 4,254,098

Fund Balances Beginning of Year    44,814,062 17,129,993 13,939,447 75,883,502

Fund Balances End of Year     $52,781,302 $14,396,394 $12,959,904 $80,137,600

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements       
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Mayfield City School District
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $4,254,098

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the statement of activities, 
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeded depreciation in the current period. 

Current Asset Additions 5,020,421
Current Year Depreciation (3,211,275)

Total 1,809,146

Governmental funds only report the disposal of capital assets to the extent proceeds are received 
from the sale.  In the statement of activities, a gain or loss is reported for each disposal. (3,025)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial  resources are not 
 reported as revenues in the funds. 

Delinquent Property Taxes 115,688
Intergovernmental 219,976
Tuition and Fees 419,772

Total 755,436

Repayment of principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the 
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. 3,073,125

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial 
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

Accrued Interest (235,980)
Amortization of Discount  (23,951)
Amortization of Premium 36,588
Accretion  (77,980)
Amortization of Deferred Charge on Refunding    (71,166)

Total (372,489)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Special Termination Benefits (662,598)
Compensated Absences (247,369)

Total (909,967)

The internal service funds used by management to charge the costs of insurance and workers' 
compensation to individual funds are not reported in the district-wide statements of activities. 
Governmental fund expenditures and related internal service funds revenues are eliminated.  The 
net revenue (expense) of the internal service funds are allocated among the governmental activities. 473,729

Other financing sources in the governmental funds, such as inception of capital lease, that increase 
long-term liabilities in the statement of net position are not reported as revenues in the 
statement of activities. (781,960)

Contractually required contributions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds; however,
the statement of net position reports these amounts as deferred outflows.

Pension 6,173,672
OPEB  242,691

Total 6,416,363

Except for amounts reported as deferred inflows/outflows, changes in the net pension/OPEB 
liability are reported as pension/OPEB expense in the statement of activities. 

Pension 28,578,727
OPEB 2,999,083

Total 31,577,810

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $46,292,266

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements 
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Mayfield City School District
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual
General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Property Taxes $55,753,169 $62,025,103 $61,302,474 ($722,629)
Intergovernmental 9,632,787 9,930,000 10,591,572 661,572
Interest 681,101 748,800 748,893 93
Tuition and Fees 343,505 377,100 377,695 595
Rentals 66,100 72,600 72,679 79
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 2,296,610 2,475,432 2,497,785 22,353
Miscellaneous 548,788 630,668 630,826 158

Total Revenues 69,322,060 76,259,703 76,221,924 (37,779)

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular 28,077,872 28,077,872 27,454,301 623,571
    Special 9,423,844 9,423,844 8,513,943 909,901
    Vocational
       Other 1,503,572 1,503,572 1,164,654 338,918
  Support Services:
    Pupils 4,281,850 4,281,850 4,264,489 17,361
    Instructional Staff 5,348,461 5,348,461 4,809,941 538,520
    Board of Education 141,390 141,390 127,128 14,262
    Administration 4,572,262 4,572,262 4,271,064 301,198
    Fiscal 2,459,382 2,459,382 2,327,924 131,458
    Business 257,883 257,883 250,774 7,109
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant 6,481,083 6,481,083 6,240,559 240,524
    Pupil Transportation 5,298,485 5,298,485 4,741,885 556,600
    Central 1,537,201 1,537,201 959,536 577,665
  Operation of Non-Instructional Services 33,602 33,602 22,500 11,102
  Operation of Food Services 4,120 4,120 3,169 951
  Extracurricular Activities 1,147,842 1,147,842 1,121,542 26,300
Capital Outlay 80,050 80,050 75,272 4,778

Total Expenditures 70,648,899 70,648,899 66,348,681 4,300,218

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,326,839) 5,610,804 9,873,243 4,262,439

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 700,000 700,000 737,779 37,779
Advances Out (1,047,000) (1,047,000) (1,046,489) 511
Transfers Out (245,000) (295,000) (165,786) 129,214

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (592,000) (642,000) (474,496) 167,504

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,918,839) 4,968,804 9,398,747 4,429,943

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 35,289,002 35,289,002 35,289,002 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 3,201,024 3,201,024 3,201,024 0

Fund Balance End of Year $36,571,187 $43,458,830 $47,888,773 $4,429,943

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Internal
Service

Assets
Current Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents $2,775,125
Accounts Receivable 634,483

Total Assets 3,409,608

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 88,400
Claims Payable 1,220,221

Total Liabilities 1,308,621

Net Position
Unrestricted $2,100,987

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

Mayfield City School District
Statement of Fund Net Position

Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2018
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Internal
Service

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services $11,948,966
Miscellaneous 412,072

Total Operating Revenues 12,361,038

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services 1,207,580
Claims 10,661,543
Materials and Supplies 18,186

Total Operating Expenses 11,887,309

Change in Net Position 473,729

Net Position Beginning of Year 1,627,258

Net Position End of Year $2,100,987

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

Mayfield City School District
Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Internal Service Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Internal
Service

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Received from Interfund Services Provided $11,314,483
Cash Received from Other Sources 412,072
Cash Payments for Services (1,217,580)
Cash Payments for Claims (10,748,734)
Cash Payments for Materials and Supplies (18,186)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (257,945)

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year 3,033,070

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year $2,775,125

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
 Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) $473,729

Adjustments:
 (Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (634,483)
 Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
  Accounts Payable (10,000)
  Claims Payable (87,191)

Total Adjustments (731,674)

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities ($257,945)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

Mayfield City School District
Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Mayfield City School District
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2018

Private Purpose
Trust

Scholarship Agency
Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents $32,974 $726,860
Cash in Segregated Accounts 0 268,158
Accrued Interest Receivable 10 0

Total Assets 32,984 $995,018

Liabilities
Due to Students 0 $160,160
Deposits Held and Due to Others 0 834,858

Total Liabilities 0 $995,018

Net Position
Restricted for:
  Scholarships:
    Non-Expendable 30,000
    Expendable 2,984

Total Net Position $32,984

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Mayfield City School District
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Private Purpose Trust Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Scholarship

Additions
Interest $69

Deductions
College Scholarships Awarded 500

Change in Net Position (431)

Net Position Beginning of Year 33,415

Net Position End of Year $32,984

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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BEAUTIFUL DAY
Shabnam Abdukhamidova/ Grade 2

Center Elementary School

Notes
Section
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Reporting Entity
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Fund Accounting

Governmental Funds

General Fund
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Construction

Proprietary Funds 

Internal Service Funds

Fiduciary Funds  

Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Basis of Accounting

Revenues – Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources  
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Expenses/Expenditures

Pensions/Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Restricted Assets 

Inventory

Capital Assets
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Interfund Balances

Compensated Absences

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

Internal Activity 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Fund Balance 

Nonspendable 

Restricted 

Committed

Assigned

Unassigned

Net Position
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Bond Premiums and Discounts 

Deferred Charge on Refunding

Estimates

Budgetary Data
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Omnibus 2017 Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions,

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits other Than Pensions (and 
Certain Issues Related to OPEB Plan Reporting).

Implementation Guide No. 2017-1
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Accountability

Compliance
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Investments 

Total Investments 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Interest Rate Risk

Custodial Credit Risk

Credit Risk

Concentration of Credit Risk

Property Taxes 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Tax Abatements 

Community Reinvestment Areas:
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Intergovernmental Receivable 

Payment in Lieu of Taxes 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Nonspendable:

Total Nonspendable
Restricted for:

Total Restricted
Committed to:

Total Committed
Assigned to:

Total Assigned
Unassigned (Deficit)
Total Fund Balances
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Total Nondepreciable Capital Assets 

Total Depreciable Capital Assets 

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Depreciable Capital Assets, Net
   of Accumulated Depreciation

Governmental Activities Capital
   Assets, Net
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Compensated Absences

Life Insurance Benefits

Retirement Incentive
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Interfund Transfers 

Other Governmental Funds:

Total Transfers

Interfund Balances 

Other Governmental Funds:
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Grants

School Foundation 

Litigation

Property and Liability
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Worker’s Compensation

Employee Insurance Benefits
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Total 2017 Refunding 
  Certificates of Participation

Total 2017 Certificates
  of Participation

Total 2015 Refunding 
  Certificates of Participation

Total 2015 Refunding 
  Certificates of Participation

Total 2009 Certificates of Participation

Total Certificates of Participation
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Total General Obligation Bonds

Total Net Pension Liability

Total Net OPEB Liability

Total Other Long-term Obligations

Total Governmental Activities
  Long-Term Liabilities
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Stated Maturity
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Stated Maturity
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Stated Maturity

- 59 -



Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Ohio Schools’ Council 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Net Pension Liability/Net OPEB Liability 

net pension/OPEB 
liability

intergovernmental payable
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Plan Description  School Employees Retirement System (SERS) 

Plan Description  State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)

- 65 -



Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Actuarial Assumptions  SERS 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Statement of Investment Policy

Discount Rate

Sensitivity of the School District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate

Actuarial Assumptions  STRS 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Discount Rate

Sensitivity of the School District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate 

Plan Description  School Employees Retirement System (SERS) 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Plan Description  State Teachers Retirement System (STRS)

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to OPEB
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Actuarial Assumptions  SERS 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Discount Rate
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Sensitivity of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate and Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Rates

Actuarial Assumptions  STRS 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit 
Plans Other Than Pension Plans (OPEB) 

Discount Rate

Sensitivity of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the 
Discount and Health Care Cost Trend Rates
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Contractual Commitments 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Encumbrances 

Governmental Funds: Proprietary Funds:
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Required Supplementary Information 
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

School District's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 0.34809770% 0.36685520% 0.38498280% 0.39010500% 0.39010500%

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability   $20,798,069 $26,850,414 $21,967,491 $19,742,992 $23,198,292

School District's Covered Payroll $11,641,229 $11,404,386 $11,664,257 $11,301,649 $11,162,702

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
  as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll 178.66% 235.44% 188.33% 174.69% 207.82%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
  of the Total Pension Liability 69.50% 62.98% 69.16% 71.70% 65.52%

(1)

 * 

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

Amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the School District's measurement date, which is the prior fiscal year end.

Although this schedule is intended to reflect information for ten years, information prior to fiscal year 2014 is not available. An additional column
will be added each year.

Mayfield City School District
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
School Employees Retirement System of Ohio

Last Five Fiscal Years (1) *
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2018 2017

School District's Proportion of the Net OPEB Liability  0.35365210% 0.37163570%

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability  $9,491,093 $10,592,992

School District's Covered Payroll  $11,641,229 $11,404,386

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability
  as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll  81.53% 92.89%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
  of the Total OPEB Liability  12.46% 11.49%

(1)

 *

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

Mayfield City School District

Schedule of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability

Amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the School District's measurement date,
which is the prior fiscal year end.

Although this schedule is intended to reflect information for ten years, information prior to fiscal year
2017 is not available.  An additional column will be added each year.

Required Supplementary Information

School Employees Retirement System of Ohio
Last Two Fiscal Years (1) *
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2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

School District's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability  0.28465760% 0.28867310% 0.30302148% 0.30206796% 0.30206796%

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability   $67,621,023 $96,627,588 $83,746,274 $73,473,383 $87,521,012

School District's Covered Payroll $31,542,500 $30,184,236 $31,620,207 $30,736,829 $32,026,862

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
  as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll 214.38% 320.13% 264.85% 239.04% 273.27%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
  of the Total Pension Liability 75.30% 66.80% 72.10% 74.70% 69.30%

(1)

 *

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

Amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the School District's measurement date, which is the prior fiscal year end.

Although this schedule is intended to reflect information for ten years, information prior to fiscal year 2014 is not available. An additional column
will be added each year.

Mayfield City School District
Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio

Last Five Fiscal Years (1) *
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2018 2017

School District's Proportion of the Net OPEB Liability  0.28465760% 0.28867310%

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability  $11,106,289 $15,438,312

School District's Covered Payroll  $31,542,500 $30,184,236

School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability
  as a Percentage of its Covered Payroll  35.21% 51.15%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
  of the Total OPEB Liability  47.10% 37.30%

(1)

 *

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

Mayfield City School District

Schedule of the School District's Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability

Amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the School District's measurement date,
which is the prior fiscal year end.

Although this schedule is intended to reflect information for ten years, information prior to fiscal year
2017 is not available.  An additional column will be added each year.

Required Supplementary Information

State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio
Last Two Fiscal Years (1) *
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2018 2017 2016 2015
Net Pension Liability

Contractually Required Contribution $1,574,357 $1,629,772 $1,596,614 $1,537,349

Contributions in Relation to the
  Contractually Required Contribution (1,574,357) (1,629,772) (1,596,614) (1,537,349)

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $0 $0 $0 $0

School District Covered Payroll (1) $11,661,904 $11,641,229 $11,404,386 $11,664,257

Pension Contributions as a 
  Percentage of Covered Payroll 13.50% 14.00% 14.00% 13.18%

Net OPEB Liability

Contractually Required Contribution (2) $242,691 $194,661 $187,484 $280,988

Contributions in Relation to the
  Contractually Required Contribution (242,691) (194,661) (187,484) (280,988)

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $0 $0 $0 $0

OPEB Contributions as a 
  Percentage of Covered Payroll 2.08% 1.67% 1.64% 2.41%

Total Contributions as a 
  Percentage of Covered Payroll (2) 15.58% 15.67% 15.64% 15.59%

(1) The School District's covered payroll is the same for Pension and OPEB.
(2) Includes surcharge

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

Last Ten Fiscal Years
School Employees Retirement System of Ohio

Schedule of the School District's Contributions
Required Supplementary Information

Mayfield City School District
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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

$1,566,409 $1,544,918 $1,531,580 $1,366,677 $1,445,177 $1,029,358

(1,566,409) (1,544,918) (1,531,580) (1,366,677) (1,445,177) (1,029,358)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$11,301,649 $11,162,702 $11,387,213 $10,872,532 $10,673,388 $10,460,957

13.86% 13.84% 13.45% 12.57% 13.54% 9.84%

$183,511 $176,085 $233,997 $373,308 $262,566 $593,020

(183,511) (176,085) (233,997) (373,308) (262,566) (593,020)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1.62% 1.58% 2.05% 3.43% 2.46% 5.67%

15.48% 15.42% 15.50% 16.00% 16.00% 15.51%
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2018 2017 2016 2015
Net Pension Liability

Contractually Required Contribution $4,599,315 $4,415,950 $4,225,793 $4,426,829

Contributions in Relation to the
  Contractually Required Contribution (4,599,315) (4,415,950) (4,225,793) (4,426,829)

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $0 $0 $0 $0

School District Covered Payroll (1) $32,852,250 $31,542,500 $30,184,236 $31,620,207

Pension Contributions as a 
  Percentage of Covered Payroll 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%

Net OPEB Liability

Contractually Required Contribution $0 $0 $0 $0

Contributions in Relation to the
  Contractually Required Contribution 0 0 0 0

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $0 $0 $0 $0

OPEB Contributions as a 
  Percentage of Covered Payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Total Contributions as a 
  Percentage of Covered Payroll 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%

(1) The School District's covered payroll is the same for Pension and OPEB.

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

Last Ten Fiscal Years
State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio

Schedule of the School District's Contributions
Required Supplementary Information

Mayfield City School District
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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

$3,995,788 $4,163,492 $4,178,248 $4,143,153 $3,957,593 $3,822,338

(3,995,788) (4,163,492) (4,178,248) (4,143,153) (3,957,593) (3,822,338)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$30,736,829 $32,026,862 $32,140,369 $31,870,408 $30,443,023 $29,402,600

13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%

$307,368 $320,269 $321,404 $318,704 $304,430 $294,026

(307,368) (320,269) (321,404) (318,704) (304,430) (294,026)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00% 14.00%
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Mayfield City School District 
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
  

Net Pension Liability

Changes in Assumptions – SERS 

For fiscal year 2018, an assumption of 2.5 percent was used for COLA or Ad Hoc Cola.  Prior to 2018, an 
assumption of 3 percent was used. 

Beginning with fiscal year 2017, amounts reported incorporate changes in assumptions used by SERS in 
calculating the total pension liability in the latest actuarial valuation.  These new assumptions compared with 
those used in fiscal year 2016 and prior are presented as follows: 

Fiscal Year 2017 Fiscal Year 2016 and Prior

Wage Inflation 3.00 percent 3.25 percent
Future Salary Increases, including inflation 3.50 percent to 18.20 percent 4.00 percent to 22.00 percent
Investment Rate of Return 7.50 percent net of investments 7.75 percent net of investments

expense, including inflation expense, including inflation

Beginning with fiscal year 2017, mortality assumptions use mortality rates that are based on the RP-2014 
Blue Collar Mortality Table with fully generational projection and a five year age set-back for both males and 
females. Amounts reported for fiscal year 2016 and prior, use mortality assumptions that are based on the 
1994 Group Annuity Mortality Table set back one year for both men and women.  Special mortality tables 
were used for the period after disability retirement. 

Changes in Assumptions – STRS 

Amounts reported for fiscal year 2018 incorporate changes in assumptions and changes in benefit terms used 
by STRS in calculating the total pension liability in the latest actuarial valuation.  These new assumptions 
compared with those used in fiscal year 2017 and prior are presented as follows: 

Fiscal Year 2018 Fiscal Year 2017 and Prior
Inflation 2.50 percent 2.75 percent
Projected Salary Increases 12.50 percent at age 20 to 12.25 percent at age 20 to

  2.50 percent at age 65   2.75 percent at age 70
Investment Rate of Return 7.45 percent, net of investment 7.75 percent, net of investment

  expenses, including inflation   expenses, including inflation
Payroll Increases 3 percent 3.5 percent
Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLA) 0.0 percent, effective July 1, 2017 2 percent simple applied as follows: 

  for members retiring before
  August 1, 2013, 2 percent per year;
  for members retiring August 1, 2013,
  or later, 2 percent COLA commences
  on fifth anniversary of retirement date.

For fiscal year 2018 post-retirement mortality rates for healthy retirees are based on the RP-2014 Annuitant 
Mortality Table with 50 percent of rates through age 69, 70 percent of rates between ages 70 and 79, 90 
percent of rates between ages 80 and 84, and 100 percent of rates thereafter, projected forward generationally 
using mortality improvement scale MP-2016.  Post-retirement disabled mortality rates are based on the RP-
2014 Disabled Mortality Table with 90 percent of rates for males and 100 percent of rates for females, 
projected forward generationally using mortality improvement scale MP-2016.  Pre-retirement mortality rates 
are based on RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table, projected forward generationally using mortality 
improvement scale MP-2016. 
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Mayfield City School District 
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 
  

For fiscal year 2017 and prior actuarial valuation, mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined 
Mortality Table (Projection 2022 – Scale AA) for Males and Females.  Males’ ages are set back two years 
through age 89 and no set back for age 90 and above.  Females younger than age 80 are set back four years, 
one year set back from age 80 through 89, and no set back from age 90 and above.   

Net OPEB Liability

Changes in Assumptions – SERS

Amounts reported for fiscal year 2018 incorporate changes in key methods and assumptions used in 
calculating the total OPEB liability as presented as follows: 

Municipal Bond Index Rate:
    Fiscal Year 2018 3.56 percent
    Fiscal Year 2017 2.92 percent
Single Equivalent Interest Rate, net of plan investment expense,
 including price inflation:
    Fiscal Year 2018 3.63 percent
    Fiscal Year 2017 2.98 percent

Changes in Assumptions – STRS

For fiscal year 2018, the discount rate was increased from 3.26 percent to 4.13 percent based on the 
methodology defined under GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans 
Other Than Pension Plans (OPEB) and the long-term expected rate of return was reduced from 7.75 percent 
to 7.45 percent.  Valuation year per capita health care costs were updated, and the salary scale was modified. 
The percentage of future retirees electing each option was updated based on current data and the percentage of 
future disabled retirees and terminated vested participants electing health coverage were decreased.  The 
assumed mortality, disability, retirement, withdrawal and future health care cost trend rates were modified 
along with the portion of rebated prescription drug costs. 

Also for fiscal year 2018, the subsidy multiplier for non-Medicare benefit recipients was reduced from 2.1 
percent to 1.9 percent per year of service.  Medicare Part B premium reimbursements were discontinued for 
certain survivors and beneficiaries, and all remaining Medicare Part B premium reimbursements will be 
discontinued beginning January 2019. 
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Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules 
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Combining Statements – Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that 
are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.  
Following is a description of the School District’s nonmajor special revenue funds: 

Food Service Fund  This fund accounts for and reports the restricted financial transactions related to the 
food service operations of the School District. 

Special Trusts Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted monies from local donations for the 
purpose of scholarships for students. 

Vocational Education Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted revenues and expenditures 
relating to the operation of the School District’s vocational education programs. 

Cuyahoga East Vocational Education Consortium Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted 
revenues and expenditures relating to the School District’s vocational consortium. 

Preschool and Hearing Impairment Programs Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted revenues 
and expenditures relating to the School District’s preschool and hearing impairment programs. 

Special Rotary Fund  This fund accounts for and reports tuition and fees charged for services provided by 
the School District that are committed to the costs of running various programs. 

Technology Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted voluntary revenue abatement used for 
computer related items for the two school buildings located in Mayfield Village. 

Athletics and Music Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted gate receipts and other revenues 
from athletic events and all costs (except supplemental coaching contracts) of the School District's athletic 
program and transportation of the band to and from athletic events. 

Auxiliary Services Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted funds which provide services and 
materials to pupils attending non-public schools within the School District. 

Network Connectivity Fund This fund accounts for and reports restricted State monies used for the 
installation and ongoing support of the data communication links connecting public school buildings to the 
Statewide Network and to the Internet. 

Miscellaneous State Grants Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted State monies which support 
academic and enrichment programs for the student body. 

Title VI-B Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted Federal monies used to assist schools in the 
identification of handicapped children, development of procedural safeguards, implementation of least 
restrictive alternative service patterns, and provision of full educational opportunities to handicapped 
children at the preschool, elementary, and secondary levels. 

Carl Perkins Grant Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted Federal monies used for the 
development of vocational education programs in the following categories:  secondary, post-secondary, 
adult, disadvantaged and handicapped persons, exemplary programs, cooperative education, ancillary 
services, research, advisory committees, and work study projects. 

Title III Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted Federal monies used for costs associated with 
English proficiency. 

(continued) 
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Combining Statements – Nonmajor Governmental Funds (continued) 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (continued) 

Title I Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted Federal monies used to assist the School District 
in meeting the special needs of educationally deprived children. 

Preschool Grant Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted Federal revenues used for speech 
therapy services and instructional supplies used in preschool programs. 

Class Size Reduction Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted Federal monies received to 
encourage and help fund  smaller classroom size and additional staffing needs. 

Miscellaneous Federal Grants Fund  This fund accounts for and reports various restricted monies received 
through State agencies from the Federal government or directly from the Federal government which are not 
classified elsewhere. 

Uniform School Supplies Fund  This fund accounts for and reports the purchase and sale of school supplies 
for use in the School District.  Profits derived from such sales are used for school purposes or activities 
connected with the School District.  This fund is included with the general fund for GAAP reporting as it 
does not have a restricted or committed revenue source. 

Adult Education Fund  This fund accounts for and reports revenues and expenditures involved in upgrading 
and retraining out-of-school youths and adults for the purpose of improving their skills and knowledge in 
their occupation or planned occupation. This fund is included with the general fund for GAAP reporting as it 
does not have a restricted or committed revenue source. 

Public School Fund  This fund accounts for and reports school site sales revenue and expenditures for field 
trips, assemblies, and other activity costs. This fund is included with the general fund for GAAP reporting as 
it does not have a restricted or committed revenue source. 

Nonmajor Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed or 
assigned to expenditures for principal and interest. 

Bond Retirement Fund This fund accounts for and reports property tax revenues restricted for the payments 
of principal and interest on outstanding bonds. 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources that are restricted, committed or 
assigned to expenditures for capital outlays including the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary fund or for assets that will be held 
in trust.  Following is a description of the nonmajor capital project funds: 

Permanent Improvements Fund  This fund accounts for and reports restricted property taxes levied to be 
used for various capital improvements within the School District. 
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Mayfield City School District
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2018

Nonmajor Total
Special Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor

Revenue Debt Capital Governmental
Funds Service Fund Projects Fund Funds

Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
  Cash Equivalents $6,814,176 $1,385,124 $6,230,541 $14,429,841
Accounts Receivable 586 0 88,243 88,829
Accrued Interest Receivable 2,164 0 0 2,164
Intergovernmental Receivable 2,079,637 9,161 0 2,088,798
Inventory Held for Resale 12,593 0 0 12,593
Materials and Supplies Inventory 3,158 0 0 3,158
Property Taxes Receivable 0 0 6,454,202 6,454,202

Total Assets $8,912,314 $1,394,285 $12,772,986 $23,079,585

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $144,650 $0 $217,752 $362,402
Contracts Payable 0 0 119,846 119,846
Accrued Wages and Benefits 1,335,217 0 0 1,335,217
Interfund Payable 1,036,003 10,486 0 1,046,489
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 77,789 0 0 77,789
Intergovernmental Payable 609,525 0 0 609,525

Total Liabilities 3,203,184 10,486 337,598 3,551,268

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes 0 0 5,438,224 5,438,224
Unavailable Revenue 872,929 0 257,260 1,130,189

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 872,929 0 5,695,484 6,568,413

Fund Balances
Nonspendable 3,158 0 0 3,158
Restricted 5,183,581 1,383,799 6,739,904 13,307,284
Committed 109,494 0 0 109,494
Unassigned (Deficit) (460,032) 0 0 (460,032)

Total Fund Balances 4,836,201 1,383,799 6,739,904 12,959,904

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
  of Resources and Fund Balances $8,912,314 $1,394,285 $12,772,986 $23,079,585

- 94 -



Mayfield City School District
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Nonmajor Permanent Nonmajor

Revenue Debt Improvements Governmental
Funds Service Fund Fund Funds

Revenues
Property Taxes $0 $17,411 $6,148,641 $6,166,052
Intergovernmental 8,255,226 3,252 470,559 8,729,037
Interest 11,573 0 0 11,573
Tuition and Fees 5,945,127 0 0 5,945,127
Extracurricular Activities 226,633 0 0 226,633
Contributions and  Donations 38,581 0 0 38,581
Charges for Services 980,286 0 0 980,286
Miscellaneous 835,926 415,830 88,243 1,339,999

Total Revenues 16,293,352 436,493 6,707,443 23,437,288

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular 105,173 0 0 105,173
    Special 2,445,857 0 0 2,445,857
    Vocational
      Horticulture 2,619,360 0 0 2,619,360
      Other 3,754,706 0 0 3,754,706
  Support Services:
    Pupils 1,826,775 0 0 1,826,775
    Instructional Staff 1,773,983 0 0 1,773,983
    Administration 435,479 0 0 435,479
    Fiscal 147,368 0 0 147,368
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant 203,858 0 0 203,858
    Pupil Transportation 19,195 0 0 19,195
    Central 65,286 0 0 65,286
  Operation of Non-Instructional Services 1,032,063 0 0 1,032,063
  Operation of Food Service 1,405,476 0 0 1,405,476
  Extracurricular Activities 685,157 0 0 685,157
Capital Outlay 379,226 0 3,247,955 3,627,181
Debt Service:
  Principal Retirement 0 2,806,668 266,457 3,073,125
  Interest and Fiscal Charges 0 2,079,500 1,793 2,081,293

Total Expenditures 16,898,962 4,886,168 3,516,205 25,301,335

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (605,610) (4,449,675) 3,191,238 (1,864,047)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Inception of Capital Lease  0 0 781,960 781,960
Transfers In 69,210 4,063,751 0 4,132,961
Transfers Out (173,743) 0 (3,856,674) (4,030,417)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (104,533) 4,063,751 (3,074,714) 884,504

Net Change in Fund Balances (710,143) (385,924) 116,524 (979,543)

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 5,546,344 1,769,723 6,623,380 13,939,447

Fund Balances End of Year $4,836,201 $1,383,799 $6,739,904 $12,959,904
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Cuyahoga East
Vocational

Food Special Vocational Education
Service Trusts Education Consortium

Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
  Cash Equivalents $389,251 $127,352 $244,200 $978,638
Accounts Receivable 40 0 60 0
Accrued Interest Receivable 221 60 139 514
Intergovernmental Receivable 0 0 294,082 662,411
Inventory Held for Resale 12,593 0 0 0
Materials and Supplies Inventory 3,158 0 0 0

Total Assets $405,263 $127,412 $538,481 $1,641,563

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $0 $0 $19,519 $1,046
Accrued Wages and Benefits 6,614 0 357,634 397,801
Interfund Payable 0 0 261,639 0
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 5,404 0 27,265 43,567
Intergovernmental Payable 43,326 0 185,036 283,914

Total Liabilities 55,344 0 851,093 726,328

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue 0 0 50,423 203,049

Fund Balances
Nonspendable 3,158 0 0 0
Restricted 346,761 127,412 0 712,186
Committed 0 0 0 0
Unassigned (Deficit) 0 0 (363,035) 0

Total Fund Balances (Deficit) 349,919 127,412 (363,035) 712,186

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
  of Resources and Fund Balances $405,263 $127,412 $538,481 $1,641,563

Mayfield City School District
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2018
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Preschool and
Hearing Miscellaneous

Impairment Special Athletics Auxiliary State
Programs Rotary Technology and Music Services Grants

$1,865,767 $109,309 $17,913 $2,378,514 $305,590 $6,237
275 185 0 26 0 0

1,057 0 0 0 173 0
344,021 0 2,760 0 0 10,628

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

$2,211,120 $109,494 $20,673 $2,378,540 $305,763 $16,865

$2,870 $0 $0 $32,908 $86,774 $0
381,619 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 10,629
1,553 0 0 0 0 0

72,983 0 0 0 0 0

459,025 0 0 32,908 86,774 10,629

344,021 0 0 0 0 2,384

0 0 0 0 0 0
1,408,074 0 20,673 2,345,632 218,989 3,852

0 109,494 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

1,408,074 109,494 20,673 2,345,632 218,989 3,852

$2,211,120 $109,494 $20,673 $2,378,540 $305,763 $16,865

(continued)
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Carl Perkins
Title VI-B Grant Title III Title I

Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
 Cash Equivalents $182,428 $137,077 $9,335 $37,191
Accounts Receivable 0 0 0 0
Accrued Interest Receivable 0 0 0 0
Intergovernmental Receivable 361,706 155,067 26,076 95,604
Inventory Held for Resale 0 0 0 0
Materials and Supplies Inventory 0 0 0 0

Total Assets $544,134 $292,144 $35,411 $132,795

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $0 $0 $0 $0
Accrued Wages and Benefits 111,497 24,588 0 47,734
Interfund Payable 361,706 155,067 26,076 93,605
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 0 0 0 0
Intergovernmental Payable 13,063 4,476 0 5,362

Total Liabilities 486,266 184,131 26,076 146,701

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue 107,987 128,096 9,333 9,359

Fund Balances
Nonspendable 0 0 0 0
Restricted 0 0 2 0
Committed 0 0 0 0
Unassigned (Deficit) (50,119) (20,083) 0 (23,265)

Total Fund Balances (Deficit) (50,119) (20,083) 2 (23,265)

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
  of Resources and Fund Balances $544,134 $292,144 $35,411 $132,795

Mayfield City School District
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (continued)
June 30, 2018
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Total
Miscellaneous Nonmajor

Preschool Class Size Federal Special Revenue
Grant Reduction Grants Funds

$0 $15,374 $10,000 $6,814,176
0 0 0 586
0 0 0 2,164

16,458 26,094 84,730 2,079,637
0 0 0 12,593
0 0 0 3,158

$16,458 $41,468 $94,730 $8,912,314

$0 $1,533 $0 $144,650
0 5,012 2,718 1,335,217

16,458 26,093 84,730 1,036,003
0 0 0 77,789
0 1,326 39 609,525

16,458 33,964 87,487 3,203,184

0 8,277 10,000 872,929

0 0 0 3,158
0 0 0 5,183,581
0 0 0 109,494
0 (773) (2,757) (460,032)

0 (773) (2,757) 4,836,201

$16,458 $41,468 $94,730 $8,912,314
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Cuyahoga East
Vocational

Food Special Vocational Education
Service Trusts Education Consortium

Revenues
Intergovernmental   $373,136 $0 $1,778,979 $2,520,564
Interest   1,790 2,467 401 4,124
Tuition and Fees   0 0 1,740,422 1,632,608
Extracurricular Activities  0 0 0 25,017
Contributions and Donations  0 28,645 0 12
Charges for Services   937,110 0 43,176 0
Miscellaneous 15,325 0 33,120 0

Total Revenues 1,327,361 31,112 3,596,098 4,182,325

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular 0 82,174 0 0
    Special 0 0 0 0
    Vocational
      Horticulture 0 0 2,619,360 0
      Other 0 0 1,094,145 2,449,058
  Support Services:
    Pupils 0 12,118 0 303,572
    Instructional Staff 0 0 0 1,239,214
    Administration 0 0 0 337,568
    Fiscal 0 0 0 141,948
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant 7,969 0 0 69,707
    Pupil Transportation 0 0 0 18,695
    Central 0 0 0 30,499
  Operation of Non-Instructional Services 0 630 0 0
  Operation of Food Service 1,405,476 0 0 0
  Extracurricular Activities 0 0 0 27,782
Capital Outlay 0 0 0 3,895

Total Expenditures 1,413,445 94,922 3,713,505 4,621,938

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (86,084) (63,810) (117,407) (439,613)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 0 0 0 0
Transfers Out 0 0 0 (173,743)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 0 0 (173,743)

Net Change in Fund Balances (86,084) (63,810) (117,407) (613,356)

Fund Balances (Deficit) Beginning of Year 436,003 191,222 (245,628) 1,325,542

Fund Balances (Deficit) End of Year $349,919 $127,412 ($363,035) $712,186

Mayfield City School District
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Preschool and
Hearing

Impairment Special Athletics Auxiliary Network
Programs Rotary Technology and Music Services Connectivity

$650,641 $0 $0 $0 $1,106,959 $12,600
2,000 0 0 0 791 0

2,244,156 327,941 0 0 0 0
0 70,027 0 131,589 0 0
0 7,338 2,586 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 3,135 26,750 757,596 0 0

2,896,797 408,441 29,336 889,185 1,107,750 12,600

0 0 22,999 0 0 0
1,823,103 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 1,903 5,630 0 0 0

987,361 0 0 0 0 0
154,139 1,296 0 0 0 0

78,559 333 0 0 0 0
5,420 0 0 0 0 0

123,632 0 0 2,550 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

22,187 0 0 0 0 12,600
0 126 9,900 0 963,853 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

320 413,649 2,259 241,147 0 0
43,880 0 0 331,451 0 0

3,238,601 417,307 40,788 575,148 963,853 12,600

(341,804) (8,866) (11,452) 314,037 143,897 0

0 1,181 0 68,029 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1,181 0 68,029 0 0

(341,804) (7,685) (11,452) 382,066 143,897 0

1,749,878 117,179 32,125 1,963,566 75,092 0

$1,408,074 $109,494 $20,673 $2,345,632 $218,989 $0

(continued)
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Miscellaneous
State Carl Perkins

Grants Title VI-B Grant Title III

Revenues
Intergovernmental $22,615 $963,227 $232,988 $37,884
Interest 0 0 0 0
Tuition and Fees 0 0 0 0
Extracurricular Activities 0 0 0 0
Contributions and  Donations 0 0 0 0
Charges for Services 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0

Total Revenues 22,615 963,227 232,988 37,884

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular 0 0 0 0
    Special 0 263,850 0 35,028
    Vocational
      Horticulture 0 0 0 0
      Other 0 0 203,970 0
  Support Services:
    Pupils 22,306 481,615 17,748 2,055
    Instructional Staff 0 176,563 0 800
    Administration 0 0 19,019 0
    Fiscal 0 0 0 0
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant 0 0 0 0
    Pupil Transportation 0 0 0 0
    Central 0 0 0 0
  Operation of Non-Instructional Services   0 47,848 0 0
  Operation of Food Service 0 0 0 0
  Extracurricular Activities 0 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 22,306 969,876 240,737 37,883

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 309 (6,649) (7,749) 1

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 0 0 0 0
Transfers Out 0 0 0 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 0 0 0

Net Change in Fund Balances 309 (6,649) (7,749) 1

Fund Balances (Deficit) Beginning of Year 3,543 (43,470) (12,334) 1

Fund Balances (Deficit) End of Year $3,852 ($50,119) ($20,083) $2

Mayfield City School District
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Total
Miscellaneous Nonmajor

Preschool Class Size Federal Special Revenue
Title I Grant Reduction Grants Funds

$317,901 $16,458 $87,277 $133,997 $8,255,226
0 0 0 0 11,573
0 0 0 0 5,945,127
0 0 0 0 226,633
0 0 0 0 38,581
0 0 0 0 980,286
0 0 0 0 835,926

317,901 16,458 87,277 133,997 16,293,352

0 0 0 0 105,173
307,418 16,458 0 0 2,445,857

0 0 0 0 2,619,360
0 0 0 0 3,754,706

0 0 0 0 1,826,775
0 0 79,213 122,758 1,773,983
0 0 0 0 435,479
0 0 0 0 147,368
0 0 0 0 203,858
0 0 0 500 19,195
0 0 0 0 65,286

352 0 9,354 0 1,032,063
0 0 0 0 1,405,476
0 0 0 0 685,157
0 0 0 0 379,226

307,770 16,458 88,567 123,258 16,898,962

10,131 0 (1,290) 10,739 (605,610)

0 0 0 0 69,210
0 0 0 0 (173,743)

0 0 0 0 (104,533)

10,131 0 (1,290) 10,739 (710,143)

(33,396) 0 517 (13,496) 5,546,344

($23,265) $0 ($773) ($2,757) $4,836,201
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Combining Statements – Internal Service Funds

Internal Service Funds 

Internal service funds are established to account for the financing of services provided by one department or 
agency to other departments or agencies of the School District on a cost-reimbursement basis.  

Self Insurance Fund – To account for revenues used to provide for medical, prescription drug, and vision 
claims of the School District employees. 

Workers’ Compensation Fund – To account for revenues used to provide workers’ compensation benefits to 
employees.  
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Total
Self Workers' Internal Service

Insurance Compensation Funds
Assets
Current Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents $1,512,217 $1,262,908 $2,775,125
Accounts Receivable 634,483 0 634,483

Total Assets 2,146,700 1,262,908 3,409,608

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 88,400 0 88,400
Claims Payable 995,300 224,921 1,220,221

Total Liabilities 1,083,700 224,921 1,308,621

Net Position
Unrestricted $1,063,000 $1,037,987 $2,100,987

Mayfield City School District
Combining Statement of Fund Net Position

Internal Service Funds
June 30, 2018
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Total
Self Workers' Internal Service

Insurance Compensation Funds
Operating Revenues
Charges for Services $11,582,632 $366,334 $11,948,966
Miscellaneous 394,567 17,505 412,072

Total Operating Revenues 11,977,199 383,839 12,361,038

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services 1,074,962 132,618 1,207,580
Claims 10,535,951 125,592 10,661,543
Materials and Supplies 18,186 0 18,186

Total Operating Expenses 11,629,099 258,210 11,887,309

Change in Net Position 348,100 125,629 473,729

Net Position Beginning of Year 714,900 912,358 1,627,258

Net Position End of Year $1,063,000 $1,037,987 $2,100,987

Mayfield City School District
Combining Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Internal Service Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
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Total
Self Workers' Internal Service

Insurance Compensation Funds

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Received from Interfund Services Provided $10,948,149 $366,334 $11,314,483
Cash Received from Other Sources 394,567 17,505 412,072
Cash Payments for Services (1,084,962) (132,618) (1,217,580)
Cash Payments for Claims (10,604,851) (143,883) (10,748,734)
Cash Payments for Materials and Supplies (18,186) 0 (18,186)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (365,283) 107,338 (257,945)

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year 1,877,500 1,155,570 3,033,070

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year $1,512,217 $1,262,908 $2,775,125

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
 Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) $348,100 $125,629 $473,729

Adjustments:
 (Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (634,483) 0 (634,483)
 Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
  Accounts Payable (10,000) 0 (10,000)
  Claims Payable (68,900) (18,291) (87,191)

Total Adjustments (713,383) (18,291) (731,674)

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities ($365,283) $107,338 ($257,945)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018
Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Mayfield City School District
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Combining Statements - Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds  

Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position.  The fiduciary fund category is 
split into four classifications: pension trust funds, investment trust funds, private purpose trust funds and agency 
funds.  Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the School District under a trust agreement for 
individuals, private organizations or other governments and therefore not available to support the School 
District’s own programs.  Agency funds are purely custodial (assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve 
measurement of results or operations.  A description of the School District’s agency funds follows: 

Private Purpose Trust Fund 

Scholarship Fund  This fund received a $30,000 endowment with the interest to be used for scholarships for 
students.          

Agency Funds 

Student Activities Fund  This fund reflects resources that belong to the student bodies of the various schools, 
accounting for sales and other revenue generating activities. 

Payroll Fund  This fund is used to account for and report the collection of gross payroll for respective funds and 
disbursements of net pay to employees and withholding to proper vendors. 

Flexible Spending Fund  This fund reflects resources that belong to the School District employees to be used 
for medical expenses. 
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Mayfield City School District
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Agency Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

July 1, 2017 Additions Reductions June 30, 2018

Student Activities
Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
  Cash Equivalents $160,473 $138,851 $139,164 $160,160

Liabilities
Due to Students $160,473 $138,851 $139,164 $160,160

Payroll
Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
  Cash Equivalents $794,323 $33,740,044 $34,083,034 $451,333

Liabilities
Deposits Held and Due to Others $794,323 $33,740,044 $34,083,034 $451,333

Flexible Spending 
Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
  Cash Equivalents $77,651 $37,716 $0 $115,367
Cash in Segregated Accounts 235,261 213,871 180,974 268,158

Total Assets $312,912 $251,587 $180,974 $383,525

Liabilities
Deposits Held and Due to Others $312,912 $251,587 $180,974 $383,525

Total -  All Agency Funds
Assets
Equity in Pooled Cash and
  Cash Equivalents $1,032,447 $33,916,611 $34,222,198 $726,860
Cash in Segregated Accounts 235,261 213,871 180,974 268,158

Total Assets $1,267,708 $34,130,482 $34,403,172 $995,018

Liabilities
Due to Students $160,473 $138,851 $139,164 $160,160
Deposits Held and Due to Others 1,107,235 33,991,631 34,264,008 834,858

Total Liabilities $1,267,708 $34,130,482 $34,403,172 $995,018
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Individual Fund Schedules of Revenues, 
Expenditures/Expenses and Change in Fund Balance/Equity – 

Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual 
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
General Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Property Taxes $55,753,169 $62,025,103 $61,302,474 ($722,629)
Intergovernmental 9,632,787 9,930,000 10,591,572 661,572
Interest 681,101 748,800 748,893 93
Tuition and Fees 343,505 377,100 377,695 595
Rentals 66,100 72,600 72,679 79
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 2,296,610 2,475,432 2,497,785 22,353
Miscellaneous 548,788 630,668 630,826 158

Total Revenues 69,322,060 76,259,703 76,221,924 (37,779)

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Salaries and Wages 18,393,693 18,393,693 18,194,298 199,395
      Fringe Benefits 6,852,620 6,852,620 6,710,410 142,210
      Purchased Services 2,001,465 2,001,465 1,770,173 231,292
      Materials and Supplies 522,631 522,631 479,066 43,565
      Capital Outlay 280,433 280,433 280,351 82
      Other 27,030 27,030 20,003 7,027

    Total Regular 28,077,872 28,077,872 27,454,301 623,571

    Special:
      Salaries and Wages 3,784,010 3,784,010 3,781,916 2,094
      Fringe Benefits 1,440,020 1,440,020 1,438,365 1,655
      Purchased Services 4,111,044 4,111,044 3,219,916 891,128
      Materials and Supplies 52,526 52,526 40,063 12,463
      Capital Outlay 7,180 7,180 7,042 138
      Other 29,064 29,064 26,641 2,423

    Total Special 9,423,844 9,423,844 8,513,943 909,901

    Vocational:
      Other:
        Salaries and Wages 24,262 24,262 0 24,262
        Fringe Benefits 700 700 0 700
        Purchased Services 1,478,610 1,478,610 1,164,654 313,956

    Total Vocational 1,503,572 1,503,572 1,164,654 338,918

  Total Instruction $39,005,288 $39,005,288 $37,132,898 $1,872,390

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
General Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Salaries and Wages $2,734,916 $2,734,916 $2,733,581 $1,335
      Fringe Benefits 1,168,160 1,168,160 1,165,978 2,182
      Purchased Services 307,460 307,460 306,036 1,424
      Materials and Supplies 65,780 65,780 56,233 9,547
      Capital Outlay 2,334 2,334 1,271 1,063
      Other 3,200 3,200 1,390 1,810

    Total Pupils 4,281,850 4,281,850 4,264,489 17,361

    Instructional Staff:
      Salaries and Wages 3,233,488 3,233,488 2,980,550 252,938
      Fringe Benefits 1,449,130 1,449,130 1,396,674 52,456
      Purchased Services 318,867 318,867 222,236 96,631
      Materials and Supplies 335,096 335,096 207,500 127,596
      Capital Outlay 7,040 7,040 2,637 4,403
      Other 4,840 4,840 344 4,496

    Total Instructional Staff 5,348,461 5,348,461 4,809,941 538,520

    Board of Education:
      Salaries and Wages 14,840 14,840 13,750 1,090
      Fringe Benefits 2,700 2,700 2,420 280
      Purchased Services 16,850 16,850 6,153 10,697
      Materials and Supplies 3,090 3,090 1,966 1,124
      Other 103,910 103,910 102,839 1,071

    Total Board of Education 141,390 141,390 127,128 14,262

    Administration:
      Salaries and Wages 2,555,670 2,555,670 2,516,435 39,235
      Fringe Benefits 1,414,425 1,414,425 1,273,884 140,541
      Purchased Services 424,592 424,592 333,132 91,460
      Materials and Supplies 51,767 51,767 35,935 15,832
      Capital Outlay 10,720 10,720 473 10,247
      Other 115,088 115,088 111,205 3,883

    Total Administration $4,572,262 $4,572,262 $4,271,064 $301,198

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
General Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

    Fiscal:
      Salaries and Wages $593,860 $593,860 $520,574 $73,286
      Fringe Benefits 251,000 251,000 241,381 9,619
      Purchased Services 443,257 443,257 406,373 36,884
      Materials and Supplies 4,840 4,840 4,305 535
      Capital Outlay 10,200 10,200 1,322 8,878
      Other 1,156,225 1,156,225 1,153,969 2,256

    Total Fiscal 2,459,382 2,459,382 2,327,924 131,458

    Business:
      Salaries and Wages 67,020 67,020 66,123 897
      Fringe Benefits 33,400 33,400 33,304 96
      Purchased Services 143,711 143,711 142,894 817
      Materials and Supplies 12,612 12,612 8,453 4,159
      Other 1,140 1,140 0 1,140

    Total Business 257,883 257,883 250,774 7,109

    Operation and Maintenance of Plant:
      Salaries and Wages 2,598,650 2,598,650 2,539,140 59,510
      Fringe Benefits 1,083,700 1,083,700 1,062,349 21,351
      Purchased Services 2,246,650 2,246,650 2,127,105 119,545
      Materials and Supplies 475,370 475,370 466,421 8,949
      Capital Outlay 30,550 30,550 29,558 992
      Other 46,163 46,163 15,986 30,177

    Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant 6,481,083 6,481,083 6,240,559 240,524

    Pupil Transportation:
      Salaries and Wages 2,115,133 2,115,133 2,030,422 84,711
      Fringe Benefits 949,670 949,670 902,969 46,701
      Purchased Services 851,807 851,807 768,061 83,746
      Materials and Supplies 1,071,250 1,071,250 730,676 340,574
      Capital Outlay 258,345 258,345 258,345 0
      Other 52,280 52,280 51,412 868

    Total Pupil Transportation $5,298,485 $5,298,485 $4,741,885 $556,600

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
General Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

    Central:
      Salaries and Wages $262,600 $262,600 $214,078 $48,522
      Fringe Benefits 101,700 101,700 97,150 4,550
      Purchased Services 979,085 979,085 482,284 496,801
      Materials and Supplies 69,737 69,737 57,118 12,619
      Capital Outlay 80,479 80,479 68,188 12,291
      Other 43,600 43,600 40,718 2,882

    Total Central 1,537,201 1,537,201 959,536 577,665

  Total Support Services 30,377,997 30,377,997 27,993,300 2,384,697

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
      Materials and Supplies 33,602 33,602 22,500 11,102

  Operation of Food Services:
    Food Services:
      Salaries and Wages 4,020 4,020 3,098 922
      Fringe Benefits 100 100 71 29

  Total Operation of Food Services  4,120 4,120 3,169 951

  Extracurricular Activities:
    Sports Oriented Activities:
      Salaries and Wages 700,100 700,100 699,880 220
      Fringe Benefits 195,360 195,360 190,997 4,363
      Purchased Services 25,248 25,248 25,142 106
      Materials and Supplies 9,670 9,670 9,653 17
      Other 8,374 8,374 5,806 2,568

    Total Sports Oriented Activities 938,752 938,752 931,478 7,274

    Academic Oriented Activities:
      Salaries and Wages 159,050 159,050 146,453 12,597
      Fringe Benefits 32,030 32,030 29,962 2,068
      Purchased Services 1,800 1,800 1,390 410

    Total Academic Oriented Activities $192,880 $192,880 $177,805 $15,075

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
General Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

    School and Public Service 
      Co-Curricular Activities:
      Salaries and Wages $11,100 $11,100 $10,439 $661
      Fringe Benefits 1,910 1,910 1,702 208
      Purchased Services 3,200 3,200 118 3,082

    Total School and Public Service
       Co-Curricular Activities 16,210 16,210 12,259 3,951

  Total Extracurricular Activities 1,147,842 1,147,842 1,121,542 26,300

  Capital Outlay:
     Building Acquisition and Construction:
      Purchased Services 1,172 1,172 1,172 0
      Capital Outlay 1,858 1,858 0 1,858

    Total Building Acquisition and Construction 3,030 3,030 1,172 1,858

    Facilities Acquisition 
      and Construction Services:
      Purchased Services 41,570 41,570 40,630 940
      Capital Outlay 35,450 35,450 33,470 1,980

    Total Facilities Acquisition 
      and Construction Services 77,020 77,020 74,100 2,920

  Total Capital Outlay 80,050 80,050 75,272 4,778

Total Expenditures 70,648,899 70,648,899 66,348,681 4,300,218

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,326,839) 5,610,804 9,873,243 4,262,439

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 700,000 700,000 737,779 37,779
Advances Out (1,047,000) (1,047,000) (1,046,489) 511
Transfers Out (245,000) (295,000) (165,786) 129,214

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (592,000) (642,000) (474,496) 167,504

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,918,839) 4,968,804 9,398,747 4,429,943

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 35,289,002 35,289,002 35,289,002 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 3,201,024 3,201,024 3,201,024 0

Fund Balance End of Year $36,571,187 $43,458,830 $47,888,773 $4,429,943
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Construction Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Interest $75,000 $193,313 $193,313 $0

Expenditures
Current:
Capital Outlay:
    Site Improvement Services:
      Purchased Services 66,000 66,000 0 66,000

    Architecture and Engineering Services:
      Purchased Services 1,862,000 1,862,000 1,137,000 725,000

   Building Improvement Services:  
      Purchased Services 1,176,288 1,176,288 666,896 509,392
      Materials and Supplies 946,599 946,599 13,599 933,000
      Capital Outlay 13,500,434 13,500,434 5,099,910 8,400,524
      Other 31,384 31,384 3,827 27,557

   Total Building Improvement Services 15,654,705 15,654,705 5,784,232 9,870,473

Total Expenditures 17,582,705 17,582,705 6,921,232 10,661,473

Net Change in Fund Balance (17,507,705) (17,389,392) (6,727,919) 10,661,473

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 16,517,092 16,517,092 16,517,092 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 1,060,989 1,060,989 1,060,989 0

Fund Balance End of Year $70,376 $188,689 $10,850,162 $10,661,473
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Food Service Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $392,432 $373,136 $373,136 $0
Interest 5,270 5,011 5,011 0
Charges for Services 985,396 936,948 936,948 0
Miscellaneous 16,902 16,072 16,072 0

Total Revenues 1,400,000 1,331,167 1,331,167 0

Expenditures
  Support Services:
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant:
      Purchased Services 17,096 17,096 8,924 8,172

  Operation of Food Service:
    Food Services:
      Salaries and Wages 491,660 491,660 487,333 4,327
      Fringe Benefits 376,300 376,300 373,889 2,411
      Purchased Services 16,720 16,720 4,132 12,588
      Materials and Supplies 683,355 683,355 518,276 165,079
      Capital Outlay 20,480 20,480 5,629 14,851
      Other 6,780 6,780 4,439 2,341

  Total Operation of Food Service 1,595,295 1,595,295 1,393,698 201,597

Total Expenditures 1,612,391 1,612,391 1,402,622 209,769

Net Change in Fund Balance (212,391) (281,224) (71,455) 209,769

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 438,050 438,050 438,050 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 19,901 19,901 19,901 0

Fund Balance End of Year $245,560 $176,727 $386,496 $209,769

- 117 -



Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Special Trusts Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Interest $35,375 $2,214 $2,214 $0
Contributions and Donations 115,410 7,223 7,223 0

Total Revenues 150,785 9,437 9,437 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular Instruction:
      Materials and Supplies 120,172 82,174 82,174 0

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Other 177,351 121,272 12,118 109,154

    Instructional Staff:
      Other 4,523 3,093 0 3,093

  Total Support Services 181,874 124,365 12,118 112,247

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Community Services:
      Other 921 630 630 0

Total Expenditures 302,967 207,169 94,922 112,247

Net Change in Fund Balance (152,182) (197,732) (85,485) 112,247

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 189,868 189,868 189,868 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 78 78 78 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) End of Year $37,764 ($7,786) $104,461 $112,247
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Vocational Education Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $2,103,885 $2,032,109 $2,032,109 $0
Interest 2,532 2,446 2,446 0
Tuition and Fees 1,555,003 1,501,953 1,501,953 0
Charges for Services 42,651 41,196 41,196 0
Miscellaneous 34,290 33,120 33,120 0

Total Revenues 3,738,361 3,610,824 3,610,824 0

Expenditures
Current:

Instruction:
    Vocational:
      Horticulture:
        Salaries and Wages 1,630,655 1,709,836 1,699,269 10,567
        Fringe Benefits 611,214 640,893 640,582 311
        Purchased Services 84,137 88,223 87,857 366
        Materials and Supplies 116,935 122,613 114,596 8,017
        Capital Outlay 84,257 88,348 87,988 360
        Other 1,345 1,410 1,410 0

      Total Horticulture 2,528,543 2,651,323 2,631,702 19,621

      Other:
        Salaries and Wages 480,696 504,038 500,537 3,501
        Fringe Benefits 215,179 225,628 223,922 1,706
        Purchased Services 324,484 340,240 307,255 32,985
        Materials and Supplies 61,895 64,900 63,085 1,815
        Capital Outlay 62,286 65,310 5,800 59,510
        Other 2,947 3,090 455 2,635

      Total Other 1,147,487 1,203,206 1,101,054 102,152

Total Expenditures 3,676,030 3,854,529 3,732,756 121,773

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 62,331 (243,705) (121,932) 121,773

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 261,639 261,639 261,639 0
Advances Out (279,648) (279,648) (279,648) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (18,009) (18,009) (18,009) 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 44,322 (261,714) (139,941) 121,773

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 219,666 219,666 219,666 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 108,146 108,146 108,146 0

Fund Balance End of Year $372,134 $66,098 $187,871 $121,773
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Cuyahoga East Vocational Education Consortium Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $3,170,764 $2,738,903 $2,738,903 $0
Interest 13,573 11,724 11,724 0
Tuition and Fees 1,849,035 1,597,194 1,597,194 0
Extracurricular Activities 29,926 25,850 25,850 0
Contributions and Donations 14 12 12 0

Total Revenues 5,063,312 4,373,683 4,373,683 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Salaries and Wages 2,226 2,210 0 2,210
      Fringe Benefits 604 600 0 600

    Total Regular 2,830 2,810 0 2,810

    Vocational:
      Other:
        Salaries and Wages 1,545,203 1,533,858 1,510,094 23,764
        Fringe Benefits 642,705 637,987 627,345 10,642
        Purchased Services 269,045 267,070 238,267 28,803
        Materials and Supplies 23,854 23,679 20,425 3,254
        Capital Outlay 8,160 8,100 3,255 4,845

    Total Vocational 2,488,967 2,470,694 2,399,386 71,308

  Total Instruction 2,491,797 2,473,504 2,399,386 74,118

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Salaries and Wages 119,356 118,480 118,031 449
      Fringe Benefits 96,811 96,100 95,621 479
      Purchased Services 114,239 113,400 83,709 29,691
      Materials and Supplies 2,309 2,292 2,242 50

    Total Pupils 332,715 330,272 299,603 30,669

    Instructional Staff:
      Salaries and Wages 849,254 843,020 839,631 3,389
      Fringe Benefits 403,485 400,523 400,500 23
      Purchased Services 10,925 10,845 7,532 3,313
      Materials and Supplies 242 240 0 240

    Total Instructional Staff $1,263,906 $1,254,628 $1,247,663 $6,965

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Cuyahoga East Vocational Education Consortium Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

    Administration:
      Salaries and Wages $215,431 $213,850 $208,914 $4,936
      Fringe Benefits 171,413 170,155 110,042 60,113
      Purchased Services 3,064 3,042 2,485 557
      Materials and Supplies 17,381 17,253 13,750 3,503
      Capital Outlay 1,390 1,380 88 1,292
      Other 781 775 775 0

    Total Administration 409,460 406,455 336,054 70,401

    Fiscal:
      Salaries and Wages 6,085 6,040 5,899 141
      Fringe Benefits 1,753 1,740 1,550 190
      Purchased Services 143,856 142,800 134,499 8,301

    Total Fiscal 151,694 150,580 141,948 8,632

    Operation and Maintenance of Plant:
      Purchased Services 130,546 129,588 73,071 56,517
      Materials and Supplies 3,002 2,980 958 2,022
      Other 5,238 5,200 0 5,200

    Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant 138,786 137,768 74,029 63,739

    Pupil Transportation:
      Salaries and Wages 5,228 5,190 4,480 710
      Fringe Benefits 1,078 1,070 735 335
      Purchased Services 14,124 14,020 13,680 340
      Materials and Supplies 7,082 7,030 2,753 4,277
      Other 453 450 0 450

    Total Pupil Transportation 27,965 27,760 21,648 6,112

    Central:
      Salaries and Wages 23,432 23,260 23,100 160
      Fringe Benefits 7,958 7,900 7,399 501

    Total Central 31,390 31,160 30,499 661

  Total Support Services $2,355,916 $2,338,623 $2,151,444 $187,179

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Cuyahoga East Vocational Education Consortium Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

  Extracurricular Activities:
    Academic Oriented Activities:
      Materials and Supplies $9,523 $9,453 $7,181 $2,272

    School and Public Service
    Co-Curricular Activities:
      Materials and Supplies 848 842 0 842
      Other 20,789 20,636 20,636 0

      Total Co-Curricular Activities 21,637 21,478 20,636 842

  Total Extracurricular Activities 31,160 30,931 27,817 3,114

Capital Outlay:
    Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
      Capital Outlay 386,135 383,300 3,895 379,405

Total Expenditures 5,265,008 5,226,358 4,582,542 643,816

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (201,696) (852,675) (208,859) 643,816

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers Out (201,539) (201,539) (173,743) 27,796

Net Change in Fund Balance (403,235) (1,054,214) (382,602) 671,612

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 1,335,576 1,335,576 1,335,576 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 17,187 17,187 17,187 0

Fund Balance End of Year $949,528 $298,549 $970,161 $671,612
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Preschool and Hearing Impairment Programs Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $772,676 $667,436 $667,436 $0
Interest 20,104 17,366 17,366 0
Tuition and Fees 2,667,545 2,304,221 2,304,221 0

Total Revenues 3,460,325 2,989,023 2,989,023 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Special:
      Salaries and Wages 1,275,460 1,275,460 1,247,685 27,775
      Fringe Benefits 568,990 568,990 542,847 26,143
      Purchased Services 3,420 3,420 1,099 2,321
      Materials and Supplies 23,780 23,780 11,971 11,809
      Capital Outlay 10,960 10,960 2,221 8,739

  Total Instruction 1,882,610 1,882,610 1,805,823 76,787

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Salaries and Wages 734,460 734,460 698,916 35,544
      Fringe Benefits 272,380 272,380 250,216 22,164
      Purchased Services 3,200 3,200 1,148 2,052
      Materials and Supplies 5,020 5,020 3,375 1,645
      Capital Outlay 2,660 2,660 1,727 933

    Total Pupils 1,017,720 1,017,720 955,382 62,338

    Instructional Staff:
      Salaries and Wages 136,840 136,840 107,873 28,967
      Fringe Benefits 87,030 87,030 66,746 20,284
      Purchased Services 820 820 231 589
      Materials and Supplies 1,740 1,740 93 1,647
      Other 750 750 564 186

    Total Instructional Staff $227,180 $227,180 $175,507 $51,673

(continued)

- 123 -



Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Preschool and Hearing Impairment Programs Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

    Administration:
      Salaries and Wages $5,060 $5,060 $4,292 $768
      Fringe Benefits 2,100 2,100 1,213 887
      Purchased Services 89,760 89,760 72,366 17,394
      Materials and Supplies 680 680 670 10

    Total Administration 97,600 97,600 78,541 19,059

    Fiscal:
      Salaries and Wages 5,100 5,100 4,292 808
      Fringe Benefits 1,470 1,470 1,128 342

    Total Fiscal 6,570 6,570 5,420 1,150

    Operation and Maintenance of Plant:
      Salaries and Wages 55,040 55,040 52,854 2,186
      Fringe Benefits 21,900 21,900 19,755 2,145
      Purchased Services 54,350 54,350 52,011 2,339
      Materials and Supplies 2,970 2,970 912 2,058

    Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant 134,260 134,260 125,532 8,728

    Central:
      Salaries and Wages 19,040 19,040 16,804 2,236
      Fringe Benefits 6,400 6,400 5,383 1,017

    Total Central 25,440 25,440 22,187 3,253

  Total Support Services 1,508,770 1,508,770 1,362,569 146,201

  Extracurricular Activities:
    School and Public Service
    Co-Curricular Activities:
      Materials and Supplies 2,035 2,035 320 1,715

Capital Outlay:
     Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
      Capital Outlay 100,000 100,000 43,880 56,120

Total Expenditures $3,493,415 $3,493,415 $3,212,592 $280,823

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Preschool and Hearing Impairment Programs Fund (continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures ($33,090) ($504,392) ($223,569) $280,823

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers Out (50,960) (50,960) 0 50,960

Net Change in Fund Balance (84,050) (555,352) (223,569) 331,783

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 2,095,392 2,095,392 2,095,392 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 4,415 4,415 4,415 0

Fund Balance End of Year $2,015,757 $1,544,455 $1,876,238 $331,783
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Special Rotary Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Tuition and Fees $382,302 $330,101 $330,101 $0
Extracurricular Activities 81,101 70,027 70,027 0
Contributions and Donations  8,498 7,338 7,338 0
Miscellaneous 3,631 3,135 3,135 0

Total Revenues 475,532 410,601 410,601 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Capital Outlay 219 400 0 400

    Vocational:
      Other:
        Materials and Supplies 2,497 4,567 1,903 2,664

  Total Instruction 2,716 4,967 1,903 3,064

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Materials and Supplies 82 150 0 150

    Instructional Staff:
      Materials and Supplies 2,154 3,939 1,440 2,499

    Administration:
      Materials and Supplies 344 630 333 297

  Total Support Services 2,580 4,719 1,773 2,946

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Food Service Operations:
      Materials and Supplies 69 126 126 0

  Extracurricular Activities:
    School and Public Service Co-Curricular Activities:
      Materials and Supplies 124,779 228,208 155,992 72,216
      Other 145,087 265,348 261,467 3,881

  Total Extracurricular Activities 269,866 493,556 417,459 76,097

Total Expenditures 275,231 503,368 421,261 82,107

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 200,301 (92,767) (10,660) 82,107

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 1,181 1,181 1,181 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 201,482 (91,586) (9,479) 82,107

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 111,996 111,996 111,996 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 2,999 2,999 2,999 0

Fund Balance End of Year $316,477 $23,409 $105,516 $82,107
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Technology Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Contributions and Donations $12,844 $2,586 $2,586 $0
Miscellaneous 119,156 23,990 23,990 0

Total Revenues 132,000 26,576 26,576 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Materials and Supplies 51,781 19,059 18,752 307
      Other 11,539 4,247 4,247 0

    Total Regular 63,320 23,306 22,999 307

    Vocational:
      Other:
      Materials and Supplies 20,037 7,375 5,630 1,745
      Other 5,434 2,000 0 2,000

    Total Vocational 25,471 9,375 5,630 3,745

  Total Instruction 88,791 32,681 28,629 4,052

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Materials and Supplies 12,019 4,424 0 4,424

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Other Non-Instructional Services:
      Other 32,602 12,000 9,900 2,100

  Extracurricular Activities:
    Sport Oriented Activities:
      Materials and Supplies 15,603 5,743 2,259 3,484

Total Expenditures 149,015 54,848 40,788 14,060

Net Change in Fund Balance (17,015) (28,272) (14,212) 14,060

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 28,048 28,048 28,048 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 4,077 4,077 4,077 0

Fund Balance End of Year $15,110 $3,853 $17,913 $14,060
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Athletics and Music Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Extracurricular Activities $66,283 $131,563 $131,563 $0
Miscellaneous 381,688 757,596 757,596 0

Total Revenues 447,971 889,159 889,159 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Support Services:
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant:
      Purchased Services 2,744 2,550 2,550 0

  Extracurricular Activities:
    Academic Oriented Activities:
      Materials and Supplies 9,065 8,425 4,718 3,707

    Sports Oriented Activities:
      Purchased Services 57,230 53,188 53,188 0
      Materials and Supplies 174,675 162,339 154,491 7,848
      Capital Outlay 3,265 3,034 3,034 0
      Other 30,117 27,990 27,990 0

    Total Sports Oriented Activities 265,287 246,551 238,703 7,848

    School and Public Service
     Co-Curricular Activities:
      Materials and Supplies 12,822 11,916 6,706 5,210

  Total Extracurricular Activities 287,174 266,892 250,127 16,765

Capital Outlay:
    Architecture and Engineering Services:
      Purchased Services 79,086 73,500 73,500 0

    Building Improvement Services:
      Purchased Services 59,368 55,175 50,118 5,057
      Capital Outlay 78,297 72,767 72,767 0

   Total Building Improvement Services $137,665 $127,942 $122,885 $5,057

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Athletics and Music Fund (continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

   Other Facilities Acquisition and
   Construction Services:
      Materials and Supplies $199,768 $185,659 $183,659 $2,000
      Capital Outlay 1,781,586 1,655,759 216,759 1,439,000

   Total Other Facilities Acquisition and
   Construction Services 1,981,354 1,841,418 400,418 1,441,000

Total Capital Outlay 2,198,105 2,042,860 596,803 1,446,057

Total Expenditures 2,488,023 2,312,302 849,480 1,462,822

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,040,052) (1,423,143) 39,679 1,462,822

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 68,029 68,029 68,029 0

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,972,023) (1,355,114) 107,708 1,462,822

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 1,646,923 1,646,923 1,646,923 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 414,153 414,153 414,153 0

Fund Balance End of Year $89,053 $705,962 $2,168,784 $1,462,822
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Auxiliary Services Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $1,112,786 $1,106,959 $1,106,959 $0
Interest 3,214 3,197 3,197 0

Total Revenues 1,116,000 1,110,156 1,110,156 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Community Services:
      Purchased Services 552,055 551,739 547,452 4,287
      Materials and Supplies 400,923 400,694 266,600 134,094
      Capital Outlay 299,687 299,515 275,893 23,622

Total Expenditures 1,252,665 1,251,948 1,089,945 162,003

Net Change in Fund Balance (136,665) (141,792) 20,211 162,003

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 144,988 144,988 144,988 0

Fund Balance End of Year $8,323 $3,196 $165,199 $162,003
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Network Connectivity Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $15,000 $12,600 $12,600 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Support Services:
    Central:
      Purchased Services 12,600 12,600 12,600 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 2,400 0 0 0

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0

Fund Balance End of Year $2,400 $0 $0 $0
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Miscellaneous State Grants Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $14,371 $14,371 $14,371 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Materials and Supplies 3,852 3,852 0 3,852

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Salaries and Wages 19,000 19,000 17,120 1,880
      Fringe Benefits 3,600 3,600 3,095 505
      Purchased Services 1,700 1,700 1,700 0
      Materials and Supplies 700 700 700 0

  Total Support Services 25,000 25,000 22,615 2,385

Total Expenditures 28,852 28,852 22,615 6,237

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (14,481) (14,481) (8,244) 6,237

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 10,629 10,629 10,629 0

Net Change in Fund Balance (3,852) (3,852) 2,385 6,237

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 3,852 3,852 3,852 0

Fund Balance End of Year $0 $0 $6,237 $6,237
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Title VI-B Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $838,294 $886,308 $886,308 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Special:
      Salaries and Wages 169,955 216,918 186,413 30,505
      Fringe Benefits 68,835 87,855 75,217 12,638

  Total Instruction 238,790 304,773 261,630 43,143

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Salaries and Wages 299,816 382,661 328,582 54,079
      Fringe Benefits 119,695 152,769 135,635 17,134

    Total Pupils 419,511 535,430 464,217 71,213

    Instructional Staff:
      Salaries and Wages 118,632 151,412 116,534 34,878
      Fringe Benefits 80,866 103,212 70,018 33,194

    Total Instructional Staff 199,498 254,624 186,552 68,072

  Total Support Services 619,009 790,054 650,769 139,285

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Community Services:
      Purchased Services 37,489 47,848 47,848 0

Total Expenditures 895,288 1,142,675 960,247 182,428

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (56,994) (256,367) (73,939) 182,428

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 361,706 361,706 361,706 0
Advances Out (247,387) (247,387) (247,387) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 114,319 114,319 114,319 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 57,325 (142,048) 40,380 182,428

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 142,048 142,048 142,048 0

Fund Balance End of Year $199,373 $0 $182,428 $182,428
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Carl Perkins Grant Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $212,127 $238,338 $238,338 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Vocational:
     Other:
      Salaries and Wages 98,359 114,163 105,871 8,292
      Fringe Benefits 30,230 35,088 35,088 0
      Materials and Supplies 55,443 64,352 51,733 12,619
      Capital Outlay 107,143 124,360 9,799 114,561

  Total Instruction 291,175 337,963 202,491 135,472

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Purchased Services 15,291 17,748 17,748 0

    Administration:
      Salaries and Wages 12,819 14,879 13,451 1,428
      Fringe Benefits 3,824 4,439 4,262 177

    Total Administration 16,643 19,318 17,713 1,605

  Total Support Services 31,934 37,066 35,461 1,605

Total Expenditures 323,109 375,029 237,952 137,077

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (110,982) (136,691) 386 137,077

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 155,067 155,067 155,067 0
Advances Out (43,569) (43,569) (43,569) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 111,498 111,498 111,498 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 516 (25,193) 111,884 137,077

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 25,193 25,193 25,193 0

Fund Balance End of Year $25,709 $0 $137,077 $137,077
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Title III Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $30,712 $22,243 $22,243 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Special:
      Salaries and Wages 15,521 28,532 28,532 0
      Fringe Benefits 3,869 7,113 4,496 2,617
      Materials and Supplies 1,089 2,000 2,000 0

  Total Instruction 20,479 37,645 35,028 2,617

  Support Services:
    Pupils:
      Purchased Services 3,264 6,000 2,055 3,945

  Support Services:
    Instructional Staff:
      Purchased Services 801 1,473 800 673

  Total Support Services 4,065 7,473 2,855 4,618

Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Community Services:
      Purchased Services 1,142 2,100 0 2,100

Total Expenditures 25,686 47,218 37,883 9,335

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 5,026 (24,975) (15,640) 9,335

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 26,076 26,076 26,076 0
Advances Out (1,400) (1,400) (1,400) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 24,676 24,676 24,676 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 29,702 (299) 9,036 9,335

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 299 299 299 0

Fund Balance End of Year $30,001 $0 $9,335 $9,335
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Title I Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $306,395 $311,307 $311,307 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Special:
      Salaries and Wages 183,485 251,601 226,749 24,852
      Fringe Benefits 76,880 105,420 96,040 9,380

  Total Instruction 260,365 357,021 322,789 34,232

  Support Services:
    Instructional Staff:
      Purchased Services 2,457 3,369 0 3,369

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Community Services:
      Purchased Services 1,416 1,942 1,942 0

Total Expenditures 264,238 362,332 324,731 37,601

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 42,157 (51,025) (13,424) 37,601

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 93,605 93,605 93,605 0
Advances Out (96,629) (96,629) (96,629) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (3,024) (3,024) (3,024) 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 39,133 (54,049) (16,448) 37,601

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 54,049 54,049 54,049 0

Fund Balance End of Year $93,182 $0 $37,601 $37,601
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Preschool Grant Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $0 $0 $0 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Special:
      Purchased Services 16,458 16,458 16,458 0

Excess of Revenues Over
  (Under) Expenditures (16,458) (16,458) (16,458) 0

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 25,000 16,458 16,458 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 8,542 0 0 0

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0

Fund Balance End of Year $8,542 $0 $0 $0

- 137 -



Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Class Size Reduction Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $76,064 $80,526 $80,526 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Support Services:
    Instructional Staff:
      Salaries and Wages 53,966 64,292 55,048 9,244
      Fringe Benefits 21,195 25,251 21,326 3,925

  Total Support Services 75,161 89,543 76,374 13,169

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Community Services:
      Purchased Services 9,703 11,559 11,036 523

Total Expenditures 84,864 101,102 87,410 13,692

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (8,800) (20,576) (6,884) 13,692

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 26,093 26,093 26,093 0
Advances Out (16,674) (16,674) (16,674) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 9,419 9,419 9,419 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 619 (11,157) 2,535 13,692

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 11,157 11,157 11,157 0

Fund Balance End of Year $11,776 $0 $13,692 $13,692
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Miscellaneous Federal Grants Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Intergovernmental $265,270 $90,727 $90,727 $0

Expenditures
Current:
  Support Services:
    Instructional Staff:
      Salaries and Wages 50,985 88,076 88,076 0
      Fringe Benefits 17,034 29,425 29,425 0
      Purchased Services 6,495 11,221 2,500 8,721

    Total Instructional Staff 74,514 128,722 120,001 8,721

    Pupil Transportation:
      Purchased Services 290 500 500 0

  Total Support Services 74,804 129,222 120,501 8,721

  Operation of Non-Instructional Services:
    Community Services:
      Purchased Services 740 1,279 0 1,279

Total Expenditures 75,544 130,501 120,501 10,000

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 189,726 (39,774) (29,774) 10,000

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 84,730 84,730 84,730 0
Advances Out (44,956) (44,956) (44,956) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 39,774 39,774 39,774 0

Net Change in Fund Balance 229,500 0 10,000 10,000

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 0 0 0 0

Fund Balance End of Year $229,500 $0 $10,000 $10,000
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Uniform School Supplies Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Tuition and Fees $277,860 $200,825 $200,825 $0
Extracurricular Activities 30,898 22,332 22,332 0

Total Revenues 308,758 223,157 223,157 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Materials and Supplies 324,423 273,189 273,189 0

  Support Services:
    Fiscal Services:
      Other 49,072 41,322 41,322 0

Total Expenditures 373,495 314,511 314,511 0

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (64,737) (91,354) (91,354) 0

Other Financing Source (Uses)
Transfers In 63,242 63,242 63,242 0

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,495) (28,112) (28,112) 0

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 31,164 31,164 31,164 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 11,192 11,192 11,192 0

Fund Balance End of Year $40,861 $14,244 $14,244 $0
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Adult Education Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Total Revenues
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual

Adult Education Fund (continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance Beginning of Year

Fund Balance End of Year
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Public School Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Tuition and Fees $35,924 $15,311 $15,311 $0
Extracurricular Activities 1,666 710 710 0
Gifts and Donations 84,171 35,874 35,874 0
Miscellaneous 68,239 29,084 29,084 0

Total Revenues 190,000 80,979 80,979 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Purchased Services 20,553 14,298 12,612 1,686
      Materials and Supplies 94,862 65,991 38,145 27,846
      Other 41,305 28,734 16,670 12,064

    Total Regular 156,720 109,023 67,427 41,596

    Vocational:
      Other:
        Other 64,232 44,683 27,288 17,395

  Total Instruction 220,952 153,706 94,715 58,991

  Support Services:
    Instructional Staff:
      Other 1,826 1,270 916 354

  Extracurricular Activities:
    School and Public Service 
     Co-Curricular Activities:
      Other 546 380 26 354

Total Expenditures 223,324 155,356 95,657 59,699

Net Change in Fund Balance (33,324) (74,377) (14,678) 59,699

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 100,850 100,850 100,850 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 3,890 3,890 3,890 0

Fund Balance End of Year $71,416 $30,363 $90,062 $59,699
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Bond Retirement Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Property Taxes $193,826 $27,187 $27,187 $0
Intergovernmental 23,185 3,252 3,252 0
Miscellaneous 516,919 413,411 413,411 0

Total Revenues 733,930 443,850 443,850 0

Expenditures
Debt Service:
  Principal Retirement 2,991,743 2,806,668 2,806,668 0
  Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,086,386 2,085,867 2,079,500 6,367

Total Expenditures 5,078,129 4,892,535 4,886,168 6,367

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (4,344,199) (4,448,685) (4,442,318) 6,367

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Advances In 10,486 10,486 10,486 0
Advances Out (7,516) (7,516) (7,516) 0
Transfers In 4,063,751 4,063,751 4,063,751 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 4,066,721 4,066,721 4,066,721 0

Net Change in Fund Balance (277,478) (381,964) (375,597) 6,367

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 1,760,721 1,760,721 1,760,721 0

Fund Balance End of Year $1,483,243 $1,378,757 $1,385,124 $6,367
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Permanent Improvements Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Property Taxes $6,511,224 $6,402,286 $6,402,286 $0
Intergovernmental 478,566 470,559 470,559 0

Total Revenues 6,989,790 6,872,845 6,872,845 0

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular:
      Capital Outlay 927,965 1,024,542 924,726 99,816

  Support Services:
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant:
      Purchased Services 1,170,233 1,292,024 1,021,460 270,564
      Capital Outlay 7,350 8,115 8,115 0

    Total Operation and Maintenance of Plant 1,177,583 1,300,139 1,029,575 270,564

    Pupil Transportation:
      Materials and Supplies 27,172 30,000 27,767 2,233
      Capital Outlay 590,807 652,295 569,288 83,007

    Total Pupil Transportation 617,979 682,295 597,055 85,240

    Central:
      Materials and Supplies 260,881 288,032 142,784 145,248
      Capital Outlay 720,522 795,510 604,424 191,086

    Total Central 981,403 1,083,542 747,208 336,334

  Total Support Services 2,776,965 3,065,976 2,373,838 692,138

Capital Outlay:
    Architecture and Engineering Services:
      Purchased Services 254,964 281,499 269,500 11,999

   Building Improvement Services:
      Purchased Services 256,712 283,430 64,127 219,303
      Materials and Supplies 43,315 47,823 33,711 14,112
      Capital Outlay 1,209,462 1,335,336 1,043,735 291,601
      Other 27,172 30,000 0 30,000

   Total Building Improvement Services $1,536,661 $1,696,589 $1,141,573 $555,016

(continued)
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Permanent Improvements Fund (continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

   Other Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
      Capital Outlay $12,663 $13,981 $11,399 $2,582

Total Capital Outlay 1,804,288 1,992,069 1,422,472 569,597

Total Expenditures 5,509,218 6,082,587 4,721,036 1,361,551

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 1,480,572 790,258 2,151,809 1,361,551

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers Out (6,042,049) (5,409,796) (3,856,674) 1,553,122

Net Change in Fund Balance (4,561,477) (4,619,538) (1,704,865) 2,914,673

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 4,773,964 4,773,964 4,773,964 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 1,345,157 1,345,157 1,345,157 0

Fund Balance End of Year $1,557,644 $1,499,583 $4,414,256 $2,914,673
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

In Fund Equity - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Self Insurance Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Charges for Services $10,740,504 $10,973,754 $10,973,754 $0
Miscellaneous 259,496 394,567 394,567 0

Total Revenues 11,000,000 11,368,321 11,368,321 0

Expenses
Purchased Services 1,269,989 1,269,989 1,131,513 138,476
Claims 10,621,601 10,621,601 10,621,601 0
Materials and Supplies 20,000 20,000 18,186 1,814

Total Expenses 11,911,590 11,911,590 11,771,300 140,290

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenses
  Before Transfers (911,590) (543,269) (402,979) 140,290

Transfers Out (87,745) (87,745) 0 87,745

Net Change in Fund Equity (999,335) (631,014) (402,979) 228,035

Fund Equity Beginning of Year 1,879,946 1,879,946 1,879,946 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 18,500 18,500 18,500 0

Fund Equity End of Year $899,111 $1,267,432 $1,495,467 $228,035
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

In Fund Equity - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Workers' Compensation Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Charges for Services $238,793 $372,993 $372,993 $0
Miscellaneous 11,207 17,505 17,505 0

Total Revenues 250,000 390,498 390,498 0

Expenses
Purchased Services 134,588 134,588 133,741 847
Claims 448,000 448,000 154,218 293,782

Total Expenses 582,588 582,588 287,959 294,629

Net Change in Fund Equity (332,588) (192,090) 102,539 294,629

Fund Equity Beginning of Year 1,162,008 1,162,008 1,162,008 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 3,698 3,698 3,698 0

Fund Equity End of Year $833,118 $973,616 $1,268,245 $294,629
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Mayfield City School District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

In Fund Equity - Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual
Scholarship Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues
Interest $219 $219 $219 $0
Contributions and Donations 24,781 0 0 0

Total Revenues 25,000 219 219 0

Expenses
Purchased Services 7,465 3,030 0 3,030
Other 27,075 10,990 500 10,490

Total Expenses 34,540 14,020 500 13,520

Net Change in Fund Equity (9,540) (13,801) (281) 13,520

Fund Equity Beginning of Year 33,404 33,404 33,404 0

Fund Equity End of Year $23,864 $19,603 $33,123 $13,520
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Section

SELF PORTRAIT
Makaila Grady/Grade 10

Mayfield High School





Statistical Section 

This part of the Mayfield City School District’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents detailed 
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures 
and required supplementary information says about the School District’s overall financial health. 

Contents                     Pages(s)

Financial Trends ............................................................................................................................... S2 – S9 
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the School 
District’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity .......................................................................................................................... S10 – S22 
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the School District’s most 
significant local revenue, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity ................................................................................................................................. S24 – S28 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the School 
District’s current levels of outstanding debt and the School District’s ability to issue 
additional debt in the future. 

Economic and Demographic Information .................................................................................... S29 – S31 
These schedules offer economic and demographic indicators to help the reader understand 
the environment within which the School District’s financial activities take place. 

Operating Information .................................................................................................................. S32 – S43 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how 
the information in the School District’s financial report relates to the services the School 
District provides and the activities it performs. 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Reports for the relevant year.  
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2009 2010 2011 2012

Net Investment in
    Capital Assets $8,216,523 $9,728,138 $10,130,995 $14,252,774

Restricted for:
   Capital Projects 3,915,499 5,106,080 6,432,434 4,782,993
   Debt Service 2,107,757 1,263,968 1,197,264 1,356,581
   Other Purposes 2,377,741 2,232,350 2,810,583 2,061,478

Unrestricted 19,547,296 27,203,188 26,127,683 31,335,097

Total Net Position $36,164,816 $45,533,724 $46,698,959 $53,788,923

Note:  The School District reported the impact of GASB Statement No. 68 beginning in
  fiscal year 2014 and GASB Statement No. 75 beginning in 2017.

Mayfield City School District
Net Positon by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

($80,000,000)

($60,000,000)

($40,000,000)

($20,000,000)

$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

Invested Restricted Unrestricted
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

$22,396,155 $22,560,347 $23,628,678 $26,590,204 $27,200,925 $28,309,518

4,174,534 6,210,924 7,106,090 7,978,874 7,751,330 8,090,445
1,424,989 1,446,776 1,777,530 1,576,210 900,884 286,177
2,716,819 4,823,283 3,244,951 3,304,880 5,762,041 5,310,896

33,766,595 (66,234,099) (63,299,881) (58,809,285) (85,752,898) (39,842,488)

$64,479,092 ($31,192,769) ($27,542,632) ($19,359,117) ($44,137,718) $2,154,548
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Total Expenses

Total Program Revenues

Total General Revenues

Change in Net Position

Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
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Total General Fund

Total Governmental Funds

Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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2009 2010 2011 2012

Revenues
Property Taxes $48,038,178 $47,201,539 $48,829,197 $50,701,868
Intergovernmental 19,262,821 21,734,365 21,269,333 19,339,475
Interest 574,485 360,391 727,060 27,554
Tuition and Fees 9,332,806 8,737,526 9,113,371 8,410,416
Extracurricular Activities 121,489 139,992 120,991 123,660
Contributions and Donations 45,241 54,047 173,317 168,513
Charges for Services 1,364,218 1,280,695 1,280,276 1,405,168
Rentals 86,077 75,608 69,691 95,461
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 2,248,932 2,977,840 3,242,477 1,693,572
Miscellaneous 689,169 525,103 676,370 3,088,490

Total Revenues 81,763,416 83,087,106 85,502,083 85,054,177

Expenditures
Current:
  Instruction:
    Regular 22,491,182 22,468,473 23,627,390 24,555,156
    Special 11,697,696 11,144,720 11,515,686 11,927,517
    Vocational
      Horticulture 919,490 853,517 822,040 729,675
      Other 6,210,075 6,037,557 6,308,894 6,433,099
    Student Intervention Services 74,266 440,807 531,575 972
    Adult/Continuing 183,832 118,950 72,940 18,540
  Support Services:
    Pupils 4,968,776 5,200,315 5,511,985 5,647,928
    Instructional Staff 5,320,482 5,725,693 5,592,554 6,459,034
    Board of Education 97,061 77,557 100,474 118,001
    Administration 3,515,943 3,833,719 3,525,414 4,053,798
    Fiscal 1,781,043 1,970,674 2,023,241 1,875,057
    Business 265,317 242,583 249,064 283,804
    Operation and Maintenance of Plant 6,328,188 6,110,185 5,697,696 5,935,116
    Pupil Transportation 4,362,802 4,404,303 4,078,520 4,764,349
    Central 672,544 733,216 1,052,947 1,104,842
  Operation of Non-Instructional Services 1,144,140 914,753 1,135,396 948,664
  Operation of Food Services 1,287,195 1,308,953 1,197,222 1,222,351
  Extracurricular Activities 1,385,866 1,435,019 1,494,579 1,515,161
Capital Outlay 10,269,003 2,421,325 7,676,041 20,313,362
Debt Service:
  Principal Retirement 758,304 785,239 1,300,125 1,518,975
  Interest and Fiscal Charges 833,450 1,051,009 1,841,528 1,926,729
  Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow 0 88,094 0 0
  Issuance Costs 0 535,468 0 0

Total Expenditures 84,566,655 77,902,129 85,355,311 101,352,130

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,803,239) 5,184,977 146,772 (16,297,953)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
General Obligation Bonds Issued 0 3,825,000 0 0
Premium on General Obligation Bonds 0 179,736 0 0
Certificates of Participation Issued 0 23,210,775 4,000,000 0
Premium on Certificates of Participation 0 103,661 0 0
Refunding Certificates of Participation Issued 0 0 0 0
Discount on Refunding Certificates of Participation 0 0 0 0
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 0 (3,933,703) 0 0
Discount on Certificates of Participation 0 0 0 0
Inception of Capital Lease 12,678 0 0 0
Transfers In 1,754,957 1,450,352 3,410,404 3,213,319
Transfers Out (1,104,957) (1,550,352) (3,410,404) (3,213,319)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 662,678 23,285,469 4,000,000 0

Net Change in Fund Balances ($2,140,561) $28,470,446 $4,146,772 ($16,297,953)

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures 2.16% 2.42% 3.95% 4.26%

Mayfield City School District
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

$52,122,146 $58,562,816 $55,484,752 $58,610,785 $57,535,919 $65,090,747
18,870,757 21,846,755 21,459,539 20,537,801 20,452,921 18,113,968

65,643 76,634 267,772 392,795 279,009 302,696
9,066,965 8,018,843 4,752,098 6,175,005 6,917,525 6,576,594

25,759 31,440 322,770 302,073 267,021 249,675
310,882 112,267 58,061 146,524 146,200 74,455

1,270,969 1,239,071 895,709 959,742 931,450 986,394
320,694 253,916 98,326 82,443 96,026 98,331

1,815,164 1,924,584 2,032,119 1,873,937 2,012,476 2,497,785
673,740 1,417,998 1,543,830 997,150 2,523,147 2,074,912

84,542,719 93,484,324 86,914,976 90,078,255 91,161,694 96,065,557

24,981,704 24,860,901 25,302,781 25,206,981 26,192,773 27,283,189
12,405,656 11,478,531 11,464,410 11,294,811 10,807,808 10,992,071

2,731,719 2,450,620 3,054,764 2,320,870 2,807,689 2,619,360
4,891,668 4,320,437 5,081,240 4,310,180 4,777,975 4,641,239

0 0 0 0 0 0
41 28,953 27,628 7,781 42,634 43,468

5,541,808 5,338,780 5,632,194 5,625,298 5,480,346 6,134,171
5,653,067 5,535,405 6,620,009 6,807,483 6,719,421 6,523,298

131,947 109,295 114,109 134,894 136,222 126,603
3,919,125 3,865,454 4,618,382 4,010,923 4,579,897 4,582,524
1,872,409 1,944,674 2,022,379 1,927,092 2,089,421 2,272,131

352,037 360,701 301,923 211,737 1,036,365 239,200
5,786,504 6,787,544 6,287,668 5,824,943 6,023,085 5,914,532
4,603,377 4,762,700 4,553,692 4,739,417 4,154,210 4,281,907
1,024,173 1,597,871 1,269,481 1,238,296 694,371 808,617
1,437,039 1,052,234 1,113,457 1,038,294 1,413,705 1,059,977
1,264,113 1,209,943 1,238,824 1,267,883 1,295,583 1,408,645
1,468,083 1,490,025 1,615,083 1,679,416 1,701,804 1,773,067
9,432,670 413,724 6,065,414 4,329,868 3,318,467 6,735,002

1,496,541 1,531,666 1,906,666 2,041,666 2,066,667 3,073,125
1,880,805 1,874,193 2,012,449 1,493,052 1,548,806 2,081,293

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 352,900 0 276,260 0

90,874,486 81,013,651 90,655,453 85,510,885 87,163,509 92,593,419

(6,331,767) 12,470,673 (3,740,477) 4,567,370 3,998,185 3,472,138

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 5,060,000 0 0 17,010,000 0
0 0 0 0 390,948 0
0 0 22,750,000 0 2,985,000 0
0 0 (274,954) 0 0 0
0 0 (22,122,146) 0 (2,874,148) 0
0 0 0 0 (261,639) 0
0 0 0 0 0 781,960

3,043,733 3,665,814 3,385,118 4,460,067 2,774,503 4,132,961
(3,043,272) (3,665,814) (3,385,118) (4,460,067) (2,774,503) (4,132,961)

461 5,060,000 352,900 0 17,250,161 781,960

($6,331,306) $17,530,673 ($3,387,577) $4,567,370 $21,248,346 $4,254,098

4.48% 4.28% 4.62% 4.40% 4.27% 5.89%
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Tangible Personal

Estimated Estimated
Collection Residential/ Commercial/ Actual Assessed Actual

Year Agricultural Industrial Total Value Value Value

2009 $986,115,870 $368,902,680 $1,355,018,550 $3,871,481,571 $32,088,428 $513,414,848

2010 919,844,980 379,012,590 1,298,857,570 3,711,021,629 1,979,070 31,665,120

2011 922,499,510 397,308,630 1,319,808,140 3,770,880,400 0 0

2012 922,315,120 413,295,670 1,335,610,790 3,816,030,829 0 0

2013 873,066,850 414,279,520 1,287,346,370 3,678,132,486 0 0

2014 872,571,670 387,148,120 1,259,719,790 3,599,199,400 0 0

2015 876,357,310 377,994,190 1,254,351,500 3,583,861,429 0 0

2016 888,474,300 371,574,460 1,260,048,760 3,600,139,314 0 0

2017 892,726,060 377,301,680 1,270,027,740 3,628,650,686 0 0

2018 893,873,620 383,196,530 1,277,070,150 3,648,771,857 0 0

Assessed Value

Mayfield City School District
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Years

Real Estate

Real property is reappraised every six years with a State mandated update of the current market value in the third year following each
reappraisal.

The assessed value of real property (including public utility real property) is 35 percent of estimated true value. The assessed value of
public utility personal property ranges from 25 percent of true value for railroad property to 88 percent for electric transmission and
distribution property. General business tangible personal property tax has been phased out, and during the phase out period, all
general business tangible personal property was assessed at 6.25 percent for 2008 and zero for 2009. Beginning in 2007, House Bill
66 switched telephone companies from being public utilities to general business taxpayers and began a four year phase out of the
tangible personal property tax on local and inter-exchange telephone companies, at 5 percent for 2010. No tangible personal property
taxes were levied or collected in 2009 from general business taxpayers, (except telephone companies whose last year to pay tangible
personal property tax was 2010).

The tangible personal property values associated with each year were the values that, when multiplied by the applicable rates,
generated the property tax revenue billed in that year. For real property, the amounts generated by multiplying the assessed values by
the applicable rates would be reduced by a 10 percent and a 2 1/2 percent rollback, and homestead exemptions before being billed.
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Full Tax Rate
Estimated Estimated Per $1,000 Weighted

Assessed Actual Assessed Actual Assessed Average
Value Value Value Value Valuation Tax Rate

$13,378,810 $15,203,193 $1,400,485,788 $4,400,099,612 $78.32000 $40.72771

14,829,210 16,851,375 1,315,665,850 3,759,538,124 78.32000 41.31862

15,230,570 17,307,466 1,335,038,710 3,788,187,866 78.32000 41.47147

15,763,850 17,913,466 1,351,374,640 3,833,944,295 78.32000 41.67643

17,127,290 19,462,830 1,304,473,660 3,697,595,316 84.22000 48.61385

19,089,800 21,692,955 1,278,809,590 3,620,892,355 84.22000 48.94495

20,288,220 23,054,795 1,274,639,720 3,606,916,224 84.12000 44.14442

20,455,070 23,244,398 1,280,503,830 3,623,383,712 84.12000 44.12380

21,703,560 24,663,136 1,291,731,300 3,653,313,822 90.72000 44.16091

23,412,940 26,605,614 1,300,483,090 3,675,377,471 90.67000 55.95987

TotalPublic Utility

- S11 -



2009 2010 2011 2012

Unvoted Millage
Operating $5.0200 $5.0200 $5.0200 $5.0200

Voted Millage - by levy
1976 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 5.4133 5.8224 5.8228 5.8411
     Commercial/Industrial 8.6656 8.5858 8.7387 8.8403
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 32.4500 32.4500 32.4500 32.4500

1978 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 1.3443 1.4459 1.4460 1.4506
     Commercial/Industrial 1.8047 1.7881 1.8199 1.8410
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000

1986 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 0.1228 0.1321 0.1321 0.1326
     Commercial/Industrial 0.1392 0.1379 0.1404 0.1420
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000

1988 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 2.2745 2.4464 2.4466 2.4543
     Commercial/Industrial 2.6285 2.6043 2.6507 2.6815
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000

1991 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 3.0226 3.2511 3.2513 3.2615
     Commercial/Industrial 3.2481 3.2182 3.2755 3.3136
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 5.9000 5.9000 5.9000 5.9000

1995 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 2.0515 2.2065 2.2066 2.2136
     Commercial/Industrial 2.1192 2.0997 2.1371 2.1619
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 3.0000 3.0000 3.0000 3.0000

1998 Bond ($7,000,000) 0.4500 0.4500 0.4500 0.4500

Mayfield City School District
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments

(per $1,000 of assessed value)
Last Ten Years 
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

$5.0200 $5.0200 $5.0200 $5.0200 $5.0200 $5.0200

6.1966 6.2119 6.2243 6.1808 6.1822 6.2020
8.8286 9.0622 9.3185 9.6304 9.6488 9.6408

32.4500 32.4500 32.4500 32.4500 32.4500 32.4500

1.5389 1.5427 1.5457 1.5349 1.5353 1.5400
1.8386 1.8873 1.9406 2.0056 2.0094 2.0078
5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000

0.1406 0.1410 0.1412 0.1403 0.1403 0.1410
0.1418 0.1456 0.1497 0.1547 0.1550 0.1549
0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000 0.3000

2.6036 2.6101 2.6153 2.5970 2.5976 2.6060
2.6780 2.7488 2.8266 2.9212 2.9268 2.9243
5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000

3.4600 3.4685 3.4755 3.4512 3.4519 3.4630
3.3092 3.3968 3.4928 3.6097 3.6166 3.6136
5.9000 5.9000 5.9000 5.9000 5.9000 5.9000

2.3483 2.3541 2.3588 2.3423 2.3428 2.3500
2.1590 2.2162 2.2789 2.3551 2.3596 2.3577
3.0000 3.0000 3.0000 3.0000 3.0000 3.0000

0.4500 0.4500 0.3500 0.3500 0.0500 0.0000

(continued)
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2009 2010 2011 2012

2002 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural $5.7344 $6.1677 $6.1681 $6.1875
     Commercial/Industrial 6.1054 6.0492 6.1568 6.2285
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 6.9000 6.9000 6.9000 6.9000

2004 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 4.9946 5.3720 5.3724 5.3892
     Commercial/Industrial 5.0735 5.0268 5.1163 5.1758
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000

2006 Permanent Improvement - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 0.8222 0.8843 0.8844 0.8871
     Commercial/Industrial 0.8302 0.8226 0.8372 0.8469
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 0.9000 0.9000 0.9000 0.9000

2008 Permanent Improvement - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000
     Commercial/Industrial 1.9000 1.8825 1.9000 1.9000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000

2008 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000
     Commercial/Industrial 5.0000 4.9540 5.0000 5.0000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000

2012 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
     Commercial/Industrial 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000

2012 Permanent Improvement - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
     Commercial/Industrial 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000

2016 Operating - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
     Commercial/Industrial 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000

(per $1,000 of assessed value)
Last Ten Years

Mayfield City School District
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments (continued)
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

$6.5640 $6.5802 $6.5934 $6.5473 $6.5487 $6.5690
6.2202 6.3848 6.5654 6.7851 6.7981 6.7924
6.9000 6.9000 6.9000 6.9000 6.9000 6.9000

5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.4615 5.4627 5.4800
5.1689 5.3057 5.4557 5.5000 5.5000 5.4954
5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000 5.5000

0.9000 0.9000 0.9000 0.8937 0.8939 0.8970
0.8458 0.8682 0.8928 0.9000 0.9000 0.8993
0.9000 0.9000 0.9000 0.9000 0.9000 0.9000

1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.8867 1.8871 1.8930
1.8975 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.8984
1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000 1.9000

5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 4.9650 4.9661 4.9820
4.9933 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 4.9958
5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000 5.0000

5.4000 5.4000 5.4000 5.3622 5.3634 5.3800
5.3928 5.4000 5.4000 5.4000 5.4000 5.3955
5.4000 5.4000 5.4000 5.4000 5.4000 5.4000

0.5000 0.5000 0.5000 0.4965 0.4966 0.4980
0.4993 0.5000 0.5000 0.5000 0.5000 0.4996
0.5000 0.5000 0.5000 0.5000 0.5000 0.5000

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 5.0000 5.0000
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 5.0000 4.9958
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 5.0000 5.0000

(continued)
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2009 2010 2011 2012

2016 Permanent Improvement - continuing
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural $0.0000 $0.0000 $0.0000 $0.0000
     Commercial/Industrial 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000

Total Effective Voted Millage by type of property
Residential/Agricultural $33.1302 $35.0784 $35.0803 $35.1675
Commercial/Industrial 37.9644 37.6191 38.2226 38.5815
Tangible/Public Utility Personal 73.3000 73.3000 73.3000 73.3000

Total Effective Millage by type of property
Residential/Agricultural $38.1502 $40.0984 $40.1003 $40.1875
Commercial/Industrial 42.9844 42.6391 43.2426 43.6015
Tangible/Public Utility Personal 78.3200 78.3200 78.3200 78.3200

Total Weighted Average Tax Rate $40.72771 $41.31862 $41.47147 $41.67643

Overlapping Rates by Taxing District
City of Highland Heights Voted Millage
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural $4.0000 $4.0000 $4.0000 $4.0000
     Commercial/Industrial 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000

Mayfield Village Voted Millage
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 4.1548 4.1649 4.1656 4.1678
     Commercial/Industrial 4.5006 4.4651 4.4762 4.5150
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 7.3000 7.3000 7.3000 7.3000

Gates Mills Village Voted Millage
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 12.1300 12.7197 12.7249 12.7636
     Commercial/Industrial 14.2096 13.6721 13.2390 13.2530
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000

City of Mayfield Heights Voted Millage
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000
     Commercial/Industrial 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000

Cuyahoga County Voted Millage
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 12.6607 13.1789 13.1866 13.1182
     Commercial/Industrial 12.8153 12.8457 12.8412 12.7846
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 13.3200 13.3200 13.3200 13.2200

Mayfield City School District
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments (continued)

(per $1,000 of assessed value)
Last Ten Years
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

$0.0000 $0.0000 $0.0000 $0.0000 $1.9000 $1.9000
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 1.9000 1.9000
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 1.9000 1.8984

$42.5019 $42.5584 $42.5042 $42.2095 $48.8188 $48.9010
44.4231 45.2655 46.0710 47.0119 53.6644 53.5713
79.2000 79.2000 79.1000 79.1000 85.7000 85.6484

$47.5219 $47.5784 $47.5242 $47.2295 $53.8388 $53.9210
49.4431 50.2855 51.0910 52.0319 58.6844 58.5913
84.2200 84.2200 84.1200 84.1200 90.7200 90.6684

$48.61385 $48.94495 $44.14442 $44.12380 $44.16091 $55.95987

$4.0000 $4.0000 $4.0000 $4.0000 $4.0000 $4.0000
4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000
4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000

4.2191 4.2193 4.2208 4.2176 4.2180 4.2204
4.5515 4.5535 4.5692 4.6279 4.6290 4.6302
7.3000 7.3000 7.3000 7.3000 7.3000 7.3000

12.9555 12.9965 13.0219 12.6041 12.5937 12.6590
14.1220 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000
14.4000 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000 14.4000

10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000
10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000
10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000 10.0000

13.2200 14.0500 14.0500 13.8698 13.8802 13.9140
12.9968 13.9495 14.1950 14.0500 14.0124 14.0060
13.2200 14.0500 14.0500 14.0500 14.0500 14.0500

(continued)
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2009 2010 2011 2012

Cuyahoga County Library Voted Millage
     Residential/Agricultural $2.5000 $2.5000 $2.5000 $2.5000
     Commercial/Industrial 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000

Cleveland Metro Parks Voted Millage
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 1.6698 1.8068 1.8106 1.8188
     Commercial/Industrial 1.7171 1.7249 1.7243 1.7354
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 1.8500 1.8500 1.8500 1.8500

Cleveland-Cuyahoga Port Authority Voted Millage
     Residential/Agricultural 0.0947 0.1027 0.1029 0.1033
     Commercial/Industrial 0.1051 0.1056 0.1056 0.1063
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 0.1300 0.1300 0.1300 0.1300

Cuyahoga Community College Voted Millage
   Effective Millage Rates
     Residential/Agricultural 2.3952 2.5973 3.0765 3.0820
     Commercial/Industrial 2.5689 2.5814 3.0151 3.0232
     Tangible/Public Utility Personal 2.8000 2.8000 3.1000 3.1000

The rates presented for a particular calendar year are the rates that, when applied to the assessed values 
presented in the Assessed Value Table, generated the property tax revenue billed in that year.

Rates may only be raised by obtaining the approval of a majority of the voters at a public election.

Real property tax rates are reduced so that inflationary increases in value do not generate additional taxes.

Overlapping rates are those of local and county governments that apply to property owners with the School District.

Source: Ohio Department of Taxation

    Note: Emergency and Debt Service levies are designed to raise a fixed amount of revenue each year.  A rate is 
              set each year so that when it is applied to the total assessed value, that fixed amount is generated.

Mayfield City School District
Property Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments (continued)

(per $1,000 of assessed value)
Last Ten Years
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

$2.5000 $2.5000 $2.5000 $2.4695 $2.4707 $2.4755
2.5000 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000 2.4969 2.4987
2.5000 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000 2.5000

1.8500 2.7500 2.7500 2.7119 2.7112 2.7183
1.7917 2.7046 2.7368 2.7500 2.7416 2.7404
1.8500 2.7500 2.7500 2.7500 2.7500 2.7500

0.1135 0.1390 0.1143 0.1127 0.1128 0.1131
0.1098 0.1106 0.1127 0.1176 0.1172 0.1171
0.1300 0.1300 0.1300 0.1300 0.1300 0.1300

3.1000 3.1000 4.0000 3.9428 3.9461 3.9569
3.0606 3.0691 3.9906 4.0000 3.9881 3.9861
3.1000 3.1000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000 4.0000
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Current Delinquent
Collection Tax Current Tax Tax Total Tax
Year (2) Levy Collections Collections (3) Collections

2008 $48,306,316 $46,359,544 95.97 $1,450,369 $47,809,913 98.97 %

2009 56,432,028 54,362,967 96.33 1,956,640 56,319,607 99.80

2010 56,439,887 54,136,500 95.92 1,094,459 55,230,959 97.86

2011 57,129,882 53,921,235 94.38 1,257,943 55,179,178 96.59

2012 58,110,020 55,477,925 95.47 1,633,341 57,111,266 98.28

2013 65,388,830 61,172,014 93.55 1,481,947 62,653,961 95.82

2014 64,498,136 61,250,735 94.97 1,452,019 62,702,754 97.22

2015 65,109,162 63,103,434 96.92 1,545,422 64,648,856 99.29

2016 74,530,677 72,385,503 97.12 1,615,234 74,000,737 99.29

2017 74,935,047 72,490,168 96.74 1,645,487 74,135,655 98.93

Source: Office of the County Fiscal Officer, Cuyahoga County, Ohio

(1)  Includes Homestead/Rollback taxes assessed locally, but distributed through the State and
      reported as Intergovernmental revenue.

(2)  The 2018 information cannot be presented because all collections have not been made 
      by June 30, 2018.

(3)  The County does not maintain delinquency information by tax year.

Note:  The County's current reporting system, does not track delinquency tax collections by tax year.
Outstanding delinquencies are tracked in total by the date the parcel is first certified delinquent.  Penalties
and interest are applied to the total outstanding delinquent balance.  The presentation will be updated as 
new information becomes available.

Collections to Collections to
Current Current

Tax Levy Tax Levy

Mayfield City School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections (1)

Last Ten Years

Current Tax
Percent of

Total Tax
Percent of
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Principal Taxpayers
Real Estate Tax
2018 and 2009
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Assessed
Name of Taxpayer Value

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company $17,387,560
American Transmission System 4,552,810

Total $21,940,370

Public Utilities Assessed Valuation $23,412,940

Assessed
Name of Taxpayer Value

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company $11,268,650
American Transmission 1,092,600

Total $12,361,250

Public Utilities Assessed Valuation $13,378,810

Source: Office of the County Fiscal Officer, Cuyahoga County, Ohio

Assessed Value

2018

92.40%

Assessed Value

84.23%
8.17

2009
Percent of

Public Utility

Mayfield City School District
Principal Taxpayers
Public Utilities Tax

2018 and 2009

74.26%

93.71%

19.45

Percent of
Public Utility
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Ratio of
General Bonded Debt to Certificates Ohio School

Fiscal Bonded Estimated of Facilities
Year Debt (1) Actual Value (2) Participation Commission Loan

2009 $4,270,000 0.10 $127.86 $14,220,547 $833,335

2010 3,902,939 0.11 116.87 37,267,903 766,669

2011 3,524,279 0.09 106.95 40,535,294 700,003

2012 3,209,795 0.08 97.41 39,586,967 633,337

2013 2,794,824 0.08 84.82 38,626,579 566,671

2014 2,364,853 0.07 71.77 42,699,273 500,005

2015 1,914,883 0.05 58.11 42,643,326 433,339

2016 1,459,912 0.04 44.30 41,189,561 366,673

2017 994,941 0.03 30.19 57,194,699 300,006

2018 504,970 0.01 15.32 55,010,013 233,338

(1)  Although the general obligation bond retirement fund is restricted for debt service, 
       it is not specifically restricted to the payment of principal.  Therefore, these resources
       are not shown as a deduction from general obligation bonded debt.
(2)  The Estimated Actual Value can be found on S10-S11
(3)  The population can be found on S30
(4)  The personal income can be found on S30

Mayfield City School District
Ratio of General Bonded Debt to Estimated Actual

Value, Ratio of General Debt to Personal Income and Debt per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt per
Capita (3)

General Bonded Debt

Bonded

Other General Debt
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Ratio of
School General Debt to General

Improvement Capital Total Personal Debt per
Note Leases Debt Income (4) Capita (3)

$0 $209,216 $19,533,098 1.89 $584.89

0 125,643 42,063,154 4.06 1,259.53

1,200,000 67,184 46,026,760 2.87 1,396.78

0 9,875 43,439,974 2.71 1,318.28

0 0 41,988,074 2.62 1,274.22

0 0 45,564,131 2.84 1,382.74

0 0 44,991,548 2.80 1,365.37

0 0 43,016,146 2.68 1,305.42

0 0 58,489,646 3.65 1,775.00

0 515,503 56,263,824 3.51 1,707.45

Other General Debt
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Computation of Legal Debt Margin
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Governmental Amount of 
Activities Direct and

Debt Overlapping
Outstanding Debt

Direct:
Mayfield City School District

General Obligation Bonds $504,970 $504,970
Certificates of Participation 55,010,013 55,010,013
Ohio School Facilities Commission Loan 233,338 233,338
Capital Leases 515,503 515,503

Total Direct 56,263,824 56,263,824

Overlapping:
City of Highland Heights

General Obligation Bonds 2,426,601 710,751
Special Assessment Bonds 1,118,398 327,579
OPWC Loans 3,199,701 937,192

Village of Mayfield
General Obligation Bonds 3,035,000 3,035,000
OPWC Loans 1,187,384 1,187,384
OWDA Loans 463,925 463,925
State Infrastructure Bank Loans 274,204 274,204

City of Mayfield Heights
OPWC Loans 1,117,946 1,117,946

Village of Gates Mills
OPWC Loans 284,596 235,674
OWDA Loans 567,585 470,017

Cuyahoga County
General Obligation Bonds 222,259,855 9,601,626
Certificates of Participation 246,517,627 10,649,561
Revenue Bonds 712,717,846 30,789,411
Loans Payable 1,677,337 72,461
Capital Leases 361,144,312 15,601,434

Regional Transit Authority
General Obligation Bonds 126,876,963 5,481,085

Total Overlapping 1,684,869,280 80,955,250

Total $1,741,133,104 $137,219,074

Source:  Office of the Fiscal Officer, Cuyahoga County, Ohio

(1) Percentages were determined by dividing the assessed valuation of the political subdivision      
located within the boundaries of the School District by the total assessed valuation of the
subdivision.  The valuations used were for the 2016 collection year.

(2) Debt is reported as of December 31, 2017, except for Mayfield City School District, which is
reported as of June 30, 2018.

4.32%

4.32%
4.32%
4.32%

100.00%

4.32%

100.00%

100.00%

4.32%

100.00%

82.81%
82.81%

100.00%

100.00%

29.29%

100.00%

29.29%

100.00%
100.00%

100.00%

29.29%

Mayfield City School District
Computation of Direct and Overlapping

Governmental Activities Debt
December 31, 2017 (2)

School District (1)

Percentage
Applicable to
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December 31, 2017

Employer City/Village Nature of Business or Activity Employees

Progressive Casualty Insurance Company Mayfield Village Insurance 3,300
Mayfield City School District Mayfield Heights City Education 700
Parker Hannifin Corporation Mayfield Heights City Warehousing and Storage of Goods 600
Philips Medical Systems Highland Heights City Electromedical Equipment 500
Litigation Management, Incorporated Mayfield Heights City Legal Services 452
Norman Noble, Incorporated Highland Heights City Industrial Machinery 450
Park Place Technologies Mayfield Heights City Electronic Equipment Repair Services 390
State Industrial Products Corporation Mayfield Heights City Soap & Detergents Manufacturing 300
Heico Aerospace parts Corporation Gates Mills Village Aerospace Products and Parts Manufacturing 294
Walmart Inc. Mayfield Heights City General Store 261

Total 7,247

Total Employment within the School District n/a

December 31, 2008

Employer City/Village Nature of Activity Employees

Progressive Casualty Insurance Company Mayfield Village Insurance 7,251
Hillcrest Hospital Mayfield Heights City Medical 2,500
Mayfield City School District Mayfield Heights City Education 555
United Parcel Service Mayfield Heights City Parcel delivery 543
Parker Hannifin Corporation Mayfield Heights City Fabricated Metal Products 500
Philips Medical Systems Highland Heights City Medical Technology Products 500
Flight Options, Incorporated Mayfield Heights City Aircraft Maintenance and Repair 500
Brook Beech Mayfield Heights City Child and Youth Services 300
May fran International Incorporated Mayfield Village Conveyor Manufacturing 269
Qualchoice Health Plan Mayfield Heights City Health Insurance 245

Total 13,163

Total Employment within the School District n/a

Source: Hoovers Data

n/a - Information not available.

Mayfield City School District
Principal Employers

December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2008
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Personal Median
Total Personal Income Household Median

Year Population (1) Income (1) Per Capita (1) Income (1) Age (1)

2009 33,396 $1,036,110,900 $31,025 $55,262 44

2010 33,396 1,036,110,900 31,025 55,262 44

2011 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

2012 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

2013 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

2014 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

2015 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

2016 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

2017 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

2018 32,952 1,604,432,880 48,690 89,229 48

Source: U.S. Department of Labor; U.S. Census Bureau:
   2009-2010 - 2000 Census
   2011-2018 - 2010 Census

(1) Information presented is the for the Cities of Highland Heights and Mayfield Heights 
and the Villages of Gates Mills and Mayfield. 

Mayfield City School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Years
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Median Cuyahoga Total
Value County Assessed

of Residential Unemployment Property
Property (1) Rate Value

$178,290 6.6 $1,400,485,788

178,290 9.0 1,315,665,850

304,700 8.6 1,335,038,710

304,700 7.7 1,351,374,640

304,700 7.1 1,304,473,660

304,700 7.9 1,278,809,590

304,700 6.7 1,274,639,720

304,700 5.6 1,280,503,830

304,700 5.6 1,291,731,300

304,700 5.9 1,300,483,090
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Building Statistics by Function/Program (5)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Building Statistics by Function/Program (continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Fiscal Cost Percentage Teaching
Year Expenses (1) Enrollment Per Pupil Change Staff

2009 $74,448,052 4,272 $17,427 4.46% 304

2010 73,190,727 4,215 17,364 (0.36) 304

2011 78,117,584 4,141 18,864 8.64 302

2012 79,892,641 4,186 19,086 4.09 301

2013 73,924,469 4,111 17,982 8.64 301

2014 79,496,760 4,133 19,235 6.97 300

2015 81,210,561 4,288 18,939 (1.54) 294

2016 79,757,560 4,421 18,041 (4.74) 330

2017 87,519,090 4,366 20,046 11.11 300

2018 (2) 48,487,017 4,447 10,903 (45.61) 294

Source:   School District Records
               Ohio Department of Education 

(1)  Based upon Entity-wide expenses less interest expense
(2)  Total Expenses decreased during 2018 due to changes in assumptions and benefit 
       terms related to pensions.

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Per Pupil Cost

Mayfield City School District
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Students
Pupil/ Receiving Percentage

Teacher Free or Reduced of Total
Ratio Lunch Enrollment

14.1 730 17.09%

13.9 981 23.27

13.7 864 20.86

13.9 913 21.81

13.7 910 22.14

13.8 1059 25.62

14.6 1,111 25.91

13.4 1,023 23.14

14.6 959 21.97

15.1 951 21.39
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Function/Program 2009 2010 2011 2012

Regular Instruction
Elementary Classroom Teachers 78 78 84 84
Middle School Classroom Teachers 38 38 45 55
High School Classroom Teachers 96 95 100 78

Special Instruction
Elementary Classroom Teachers 25 27 26 27
Middle School Classroom Teachers 13 13 7 16
High School Classroom Teachers 19 19 19 16
District-wide Teachers 25 21 18 17

Vocational Instruction
High School Classroom Teachers 38 38 38 38

Pupil Support Services
Guidance Counselors 10 10 10 10
Librarians 1 1 2 2
Psychologists 6 6 5 5
Speech and Language Therapists 10 10 9 9
Nurses 2 2 2 2
OT/PT/Audiologists 5 5 5 5
Practical Nurses 6 7 6 6
Secretarial 10 9 9 10
Aides 108 106 105 105
Other Support 4 4 32 36

Administration
Elementary 4 4 4 4
Middle School 2 2 2 3
High School 4 4 4 4
Central Office 5 5 5 5
Supervisors/Coordinators 8 8 8 9
Secretarial 23 23 22 22

Fiscal Services
Administrator 1 1 1 1
Clerical/Bookkeeping 6 6 6 6

Business Operations
Coordinator/Supervisor/Directing 1 1 1 1
Support 1 1 1 1
Telephone Operator 1 1 1 1

Operation of Plant
Coordinator/Supervisor/Directing 1 1 1 1
Custodians 40 37 36 36
Maintenance/Grounds/Other 13 13 11 8

Pupil Transportation
Coordinator/Supervisor/Directing 1 1 1 1
Bus Drivers 48 48 52 55
Bus Monitors 34 34 6 5
Mechanics 2 2 4 3
Dispatching/Other 2 2 2 2

Mayfield City School District
School District Employees by Function/Program

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

81 80 71 76 83 83
52 51 50 50 49 51
73 72 73 70 69 69

20 24 26 34 32 32
16 18 15 17 14 13
12 20 23 18 17 19
38 24 25 15 8 1

36 36 35 35 34 32

10 11 11 12 12 11
2 2 2 2 2 2
4 5 5 5 5 5
6 9 9 9 10 10
2 1 1 1 1 1
5 4 4 6 6 6
6 7 7 8 8 8

10 9 9 9 8 12
100 100 105 106 110 109
36 34 33 35 37 45

3 5 5 7 7 7
3 3 3 3 3 3
4 4 4 4 4 4
5 5 5 4 4 4
9 8 8 5 4 4

22 22 22 28 28 24

1 1 1 1 1 1
6 6 5 5 5 5

1 1 1 0 0 0
1 1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 2 2 2 2
39 37 37 45 43 42
8 8 6 8 8 8

1 1 1 2 2 2
55 52 52 47 47 47
5 5 4 3 3 4
4 4 3 3 3 3
2 2 2 2 2 2

(continued)
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Function/Program 2009 2010 2011 2012

Information Services
Coordinator/Supervisor/Directing 2 2 2 2
Public Relations 1 1 1 1
Computer Operator 2 2 2 2
Other Technical Support 4 4 5 4
Personnel 1 1 1 1

Food Service Program
Coordinator/Supervisor/Directing 1 1 1 1
Cooks 34 34 34 32

Community Services
Coordinator/Supervisor/Directing 1 1 0 0
Secretarial 2 2 1 0

Sports-Oriented Activities
Coordinator/Supervisor/Directing 1 1 1 1
Secretarial 1 1 1 1

Totals 741 733 739 734

Source: School District Reports

Method: Using 1.0 for each full-time equivalent at 
fiscal year end.

School District Employees by Function/Program (continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Mayfield City School District
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

2 2 2 2 2 3
1 1 1 1 1 1
2 2 2 2 2 2
5 7 7 7 7 6
1 1 1 0 0 0

1 1 1 1 1 1
32 30 33 30 30 32

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

1 1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1 1

726 720 716 724 718 720
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Degree 2009 2010 2011 2012

Bachelor's Degree 9 9 8 8

Bachelor + 9 8 8 2 6

Bachelor + 18 11 11 6 5

Bachelor + 27 48 48 37 41

Master's Degree 43 43 42 31

Master + 9 33 33 27 24

Master + 18 28 28 25 28

Master + 27 99 99 116 117

Master + 60 25 25 39 41

Total 304 304 302 301

Source:  School District Records

(1) This table does not include teaching staff from the Excel Technical 
     Education Career Consorium and the Cuyahoga East Vocational 
     Educational Consortium.

Mayfield City School District
Full-Time Equivalent School District Teachers by Education (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

8 10 8 23 15 14

10 13 17 16 21 20

5 5 5 8 4 3

36 34 24 28 21 22

37 42 30 35 35 35

25 27 41 34 28 25

23 23 21 33 31 32

114 106 104 107 101 100

43 40 44 46 44 43

301 300 294 330 300 294
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